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NOTICE

HoncE is hereby given that 2gthAnnual General Meeting of the Members of ANJANI FINANCE
UMITED will be held on Saturday,2gtn D.y of September,2018 at 03.00 p.M. at, The Aglarawal
Corporate House,sthFloor,L,Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarawal public School, Bicholi Mardana Road,
lndore-452016, ( M. P. ), I nd ia to tra nsact the fol lowi ng business:_

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement as at 31st March
2O18,containing Audited Balance Sheet as at 3L't March, 2018 and the Statement of profit &
Loss and cash flow for year ended on that date and the Reports of Board's and Auditor,s
thereon.

2. To appoint a director, Mr. Sanjay Agarwal (DIN:00023611), who retires by rotation and being' eligible offers himself for re-appointment
3. To ratify the Re-appointment of M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants (lCAl

FRN 001457C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.,'

'SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To Consider and if'thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s) the foilowing
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions
of the Companies Act; 2013 and Rules framed thereunder and in terms of the Regulation 23 of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) ,Regulations, 2015 (including statutory
modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other
statutory approvals as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to enter into transaction(s) of giving/taking property
of any kind on lease to/from Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/to Related party
lvith or without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension of maturity from time to
time, whether material or otherwise, for a period of S(Five) years with effect from October
2016, Related Party Transaction up to an estimated annual value of Rs. 9.00 Crore (Rupees
Nine Crore) Per Annum excludihg taxes to be discharged in a manner and on such terms and
conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company
and the Related Party. 

.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Satish Dhanger, Managing Director (DtN: 06594368) of the
company be and is hereby authorized, empowered and instructed to file necessary form in the
office of the Registrar of Companies under his digltal signature, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, a

Practicirrg Company Secretary of, be and is hereby requested to certify such forms under his
digital signature, and also to intimate all other statutory authorities in time about changes in
the constitution of the board of directors of the company within time with necessary
supporting documents.

Place: lndore

Date: 2910$ /201.8

By Qrder of the Board of Directors

,Vusvr (hn^
Nasir Khan

Company Secretary

'l

NOTES



't

1. The Register of Members and slrarS Transfer Books w*l remain closed fuoy22"d September

2018 to 30u' September, 2018 tb"th ;;;i"cft"i'"t f;il;"tpose of 2gsAnnual General

Meeting[the meeting]'

2..Thet'eport On the corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also

: iot* pu.t to the report of the Board's'

9-

I are requested to *'it" to the Company by mail' at

3. 
W,#;e;;#:_.trt",;:H',ffiI^b"f",;,1i; 

date of the^A"; Generar fo""ti"g to enabre

the manage*""i io reply appropriateiy at the Annual General Meeting'

4. A ME,MBER ENTITLED To ATTEND AND voTF, AT THE MEET-ING IS ENTITLEb

TO ApporNT oNE OR MoRE'p"noxrgs TO ATilND eNp vo]tE INSTEAD oF

HTMSELF, ON A poLL oNLy itio iucn pnoxri-^reeD NOT BE A MEMBER oF

THE COMPANY. A person.un uo ulrr""v "1u;n1rf 
of members not exceeding 50 [frfty]

and holding in aggregate not *or.-,t * 10,7" of th" t"t"i rhr* capital of the company' In

case a proxy is proposed lo be appot""d;t u rrr.*u.il-otaiog-*o^* than ten percent of the

total share capital of the co-puny".ffi;; v91ine:ghrt thei such !t:"y shall not act as a

proxy for any such other person ".*;"r;t'"fat'' 
ft'Jitt"'*tot oi Proxv in order to be

effective, should be deposit"a "t 
tr" n"gi*red Office "ffiJE""tp*y' 

Auiy complet^ed an'd

. 
signed, ,,ot t"ss tno,, +s hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy torm rs

' sent herewith. Proxy form submt;;;; ;; behalf "f 
th;a;p""it" so"i"ties' etc' must be

supported Uy ut 
"ppi"pti"t" 

resolution/authority' as applicable'

5. corporate members intentling to send their authorized representatives to attend the mepting

pursuant to s."li* r i: or,rr. a"i "r. 
requested to ,"od the company a certified copy of

Board Resolution/Authorization 

-iog.ttt"i 
y:ft .try+-":- 

signatures authorizing their

representati" lo attend and vote on their behalf at the meefing'

6. Members holding shares in demat fo"l *:,1"11:t"3::iffi..t-"ff;:ff.tfi:Xii;6. 
il:,Tfl*"ffiil]ll;;"Xi'TlJ"illi"*d;;;*J"'"i".-,*ecSl.. 

Erectronic crearing

Services, tEcsl mandates, nominatio-nr,-po*", 9i."-d;"tn^g" 
i" address' change of

name, email "dd;;;:;**, "*i;;;';; 
I q"o D#ti',"tv rarticr,lant [DP]' changes

intimated to the ;P will then u. uttt]o"*ut;;i;"o"9t* i" the Company's records which will

help the Company and the g"',i.r*t'["gi't'u' and Transfer Agents to provide efficient and

better. services. Members hording'J;"r"'#^il;r"", ;"r,.- ur"""qr*td to intimate such

. changes to Link Intime India privrr,"" irdiJa, n"giri*r--a iransfer Agents of the

CompanY.

ri,,- ^F tlre cornnatlv" inter aliao indicating the process and manner of

I*ffi :-i,,};.ff;TtrJ,,r'1:-!,,m'Aip'""ap,I,.il;il;;i,"ntothemembersin
physical form through permttted mooe'

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their

e_mai.' address for'..c"iri;rg all commirni."ii""r including Annuar Report, circulars' etc'

from the company .r.*orriiaty vt *u"rs may also note;il;"-N"tice of the Meeting and

the Annual Reporr;;ii;1* be'available on the company;' webl\www'anjanifin'comfor

downroad. The physical cripies of tkre aforesaid oo*l"tr *itt utro be available at the

company,s n"girtJ#;ri:'^,""f;, *:I;,i;; *y time between 10:30 a'm' to 1:30 p'm' on

any working day upto the date of rrr.",irg. g"Ln ut"r-i"gistering for e-communication'

"l

7.

8.



menrbers are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request
for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send
requests to the Company's investor email id arsant{sn&.r*diftmail.q*m.
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9- Voting through electronic means: In compliance withprovisions of Section 108 of the Act
and Rule 20 of The Companies fManagement and Administration] Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Company is providing remote e-Voting facility as an alternative mode of voting
which will enable the members to cast their votes electronically. Necessary alrangements
have been made by the Company with Central Depository Services [India] Limited [CDSL]
to facilitate remote e-Voting. The detailed process, instructions and manner for availing
remote e-Voting facility is annexed to the Notice.

10. Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, Practicing Company Secretary [Membership No. ACS: 45246 COP:
16581] has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-Voting

. 
process in a fair and transparent mamer.

'11. N{embers who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the meeting may also attend
the meeting but shall not be entitled tb cast their vote again

12. Mernb0rs carr opt lbr only one mode of voting i.e. either by remote e-Voting or poll paper. In
case Members cast their votes tluough both the rnodes, voting done by remote e-Voting shall
prevail and votes cast thlough Poll Paper shall be treated as invalid.

13. The rernote e-Voting period commences on Wednesday, 26thday of September, 2018 [9:.00
a.m.l and ends on Irrid:ry,28.thday of Septerntrerr20lS [5:00 p.m.]. During this periodl
Menrbers holding shares either in physical form or demat form, as on Saturday the
22"dSeptember, 2018 i.e. cut-olT date, may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-

Voting rnodule shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by
the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again.

14. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share

. capital of the Company as on cut-off date. A person, whose names is recorded in the register
of members cir in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on cut-
off date only shall be entitled to avail facility of remote'e-Voting and poll process at the
venue of the meeting.

15. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a memQer of the Company
after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote after
following the instructions tbr rernote e-Voting as provided in the Notice convening the
meeting, which is available on the website of the Company and CDSL. However, if members
are already registered r,vith CDSL for remote e-Voting, can use their existing User ID and
passwold for casting your vote.

16. Tlie Scrutinizer shall, after the conclursion of voting at the meetiug, would count the votes
cast at the rqeeting,'thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting in the presence

of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than
'three days of conclusion of the rneeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes

. cast in favor,r or agairnt, if any, to the Chairman, who shall countersign the same.

17. The results declared along with the Ssrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website: www.anjanifin.com and on the website of CDSL wr+.rv.gyg!ggrn{!a.ggg1

the
on



immediately after the result is declaled. The Company shall simultaneously forward the
. results to BSE Limited [BSE] wliere the equity shares of the Company are listed.

REQUEST TO TIIE MI]MIIERS:

a) Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
b) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
c) Handover the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen

registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.
d) Bring their Annual Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venue.
e) Send their Email addressto the Share Transfer Agent for prompt communication and update

the same with their D.P. to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

instructions for remote e-Voting

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:
(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, 26th day of September, 2018 [9:00 a.m.] and ends on
' Friday, z8'hday of September, 2018[5:00 p.m.l. During this period, Members holding shares

' either in physical form or demat iorm, as on Saturday the 22d September, 2018 i.e. cut-off
date, marT cast their vote electronically. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled for
voting thereafter.

(iD Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the ureeting vellue.

(iiD The shareholders should log on to the remote e-Voting website w'rvrv.evotingindia.com
(iv) Clickon Shareholders/Menrber.
(v) Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holdilg shares in Physical Fonn should enter Folio Number registered with the
Contpany.
d. Next enter the lnrage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to u.urv.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any col'npal1y, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) lf you are a first time user follow tlie steps given below:
(viii)

F'or Merrrbers holdirrp shares in I)ernat l'orm and Phvsical Form
PAN Enter your l0 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by the Income Tax Department

(Applicable for botli denrat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
. Mernbers who -have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository

Participants are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8

digits of the sequer.lce number in the PAN field.
o Lr case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of

0's before the nurnber after the first two character of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your l)anre is Rauresh Kumar with sequence number I then enter

RA00000001 in the PAN field.
Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

recorded in your derlat account or in the company records in order to login.

OR Date
of Birlh
(DOB)

a If both the details arb not recorded with the depository or company please enter

the number id/folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instructiort (v).

Note: Please keep the sequence nurlber in safe custody for future remote e-Voting.
(ix) After enterirtg these details appropriately, click on "SUQMIT" tab.



(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company s€lectionscreen' However, meurbers holding shares in demat form wilinow reach ,password 
Creation,menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter tt 

"i.-rogi, password in the newpassword field' Kindly lote that this password is to be also used by the demat holders forvoting for resohttions bf any- other company on which they are eligible tovote, p."io"o ,rr",company opts for rernote e-Voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended notto share your password with uny otlr", p-".ro, ura'tur." ui*orr 
"u." 

to keep your passwordconfidential.

(xi) For Mernbers holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-Voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) clickon the EVSN of ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED o.n which you choose to vote.

(xiii) on the voting page, you will see *RESOLUTION DEScRIprIoN,, and against the same theoption "YESAIo" for voting. Select the option YES or No as desiredl The option yES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option No implies that you dissent to theResolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESoLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the.._resolution you have decided to vote on, olick on .,SUBMIT,,. Aconfirmation box w.ill be displayed. If you wish to confirm your,vote, click on .,OK,,, 
else to

change your vote, click o, "cANCEL"-and accordinglymodify.!our vote.(xvi) orrce you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolutior,"vo, will-not be allowed to modify your. vote.
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print,, option on theVoting page.
(xviii) lf a demat account holder has forgotten the login passyord then Enter the, imag6 verification code and click on Forgot paJsword & enter the details as

system.
(xix) Shareholders can also ,cast their vote using CDSL,s mobile app m-Voting available for

android based mobiles. Tlie m-voting upp .u, be downloaded from'Google play Store. Apple
and windows phone users cau download the app from the App Store anJthe Windows phone
Store' Please follow the instructions as pro,npied by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

(xx) Note for Nbn-Individual Shareholders and Custodians
' Non-Individual sfuareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) andCustodianarerequiredtologonto@andrejisterthemselves
as Lolporate.

would be able to

User ID and the
prompted by the

using the
link the

._A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to
. After receiving the login details a Complian." Ur", should be created

I

l

I
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I
i

t

admin login and password. The Compliance User
account(s) for which they wish to vote on..The list of accounts linked in
helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.corn and on
able to cast their vote.

the login should be mailed to
approval of the accounts they would be

'A scaruled copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (pOA) which they
have issued in favour of tlie Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in pDF format in
ihe system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xx) 
]n case you have any queries or issues regarding remote e-Voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions ('iFAQs") and remote 'e-Voting il*ruf available at
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Members,
of Anjani Finance Limited
lndore

Your Directors are pleased to present the 2gthAnnual Report and the

Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31't 2018.

HI{ANCIAL RESULTS

The financial perfo for the ended March 31't, 2OL8 is Summarized Below:

Company's Audited Financial

PARTICULARS 20L7-L8 20L6-t7

P.f',t b"f"*J"preciation, Interest & other adjustments 5360069 8512405.

Less: Finance Cost 3648855 4045091

: Depreciation 243488 243489

Profit Before Tax L467726 4223825

Less :Earlier Year Expenses 1s339 a

800000:Provision FOR Current Year Tax 325000

:Deferred Tax Provided (Written Back) (2e831) 22879

3400946Profit for the year LL572L8

Add : Balance of Profit B/F From Previous Year 15671017 12950269

Amount available for appropriation 16928235 16351206

APPROPRIATIONS:

Transfer to NBFC Reserve 23t444 680189

Adjustment for Earlier Year Excess Tax 0 0

Adjustment oh Account of Depreciation 0 0

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 16596791 t567LO'77

,#
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

During the year the Company has achieved a turnover Of 83.13 Lakhs as against turnover of 113.60

Lakhs in the previous year registering arr decreased of 26.86 %. The overall performance remains

satisfactory
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DIVIDEND

The Company has not declared any dividend during the year zoLTirg (previous year Nil).

No amount is required to be transferred to the investor education & protection fund during the
year.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The company has transferred t2314441-to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the Directions
of the RBI to the NBFC companies iPrevious year {680189/-) except that no amount has been
transferred or withdrawn from the reserves by the Company.

CREDIT RATING

The company has not obtained credit rating.

No assets of the company are classified as non-performing under the sEBl (Listing obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As such, no provision is required to be maintained.

'The company has no Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. The company has an Associate namely
Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd., with 31,.49 % Share Holding. The Relevant detail as per Form AoC-
1 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure -uA,.

prsclosuRE u/s 134 (3)

Pursuant to the provisions of sec L34 (3) read with companies (Accounts) rules, 20L4. The required
information's &disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company are as under:

' The Extracts of Annual Return in form no. MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure -
. uB'.

' Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration as per
, Annexure-t'C".

' The particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Conrpanies Act, 2013 in the
Form AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as per Annexurd _,,D,,.

' Statement of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is not applicable to the company.

' The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee,s remuneration
and .their details in terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 201-4, are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure

.t llau
L.

There is no employee drawihg remuneration of {85000o/- per month or: ( 10200000/- per year,
therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 1g7(Lzl of the Companies Act, 2013 read
wiih Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2O1"4, are not applicable to the Company



RISX MANAGEMENT COMMTTTEE

The company has votuntary constituted risk management cgmmittee and the policy is disclosed
. on the website of the company at wr{w.aanianifin.com.

DISCTOSURES OF CODES. STANDARDS, POLICIES AND COMPLIANCES THEREUNDER

af Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer (KYC Policy) and Anti Money
Laundering measure policy (AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy
is in line with the RBI Guidelines. Company has also adhered to the compliance requirement in
terms of the said policy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious
transactions. There are however, no cash transactions of the value of more than '1000000/- or
any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of
the said policy.

b) fair Practice Code

Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the
organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly
complied with the provisions of FPC.

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel

Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2O1,5, for its BOD and the senior
management personnel. The code requires the directors and employees of the company to
act honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. A
certificate of the Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Governance
section.

d) Code of Prohibition of lnsider Trading practices

Your compahy has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with
the model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI ( prohibition of insider trading)
Regulations, 20L5, as amended and has duly complied witl;r the provisions of the said code.

e) Whistle Blower Policy , "
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (1-0) of the Companies Act 2013 read with
rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards aqd its powers) Rules, 201-4 and Regulation 22 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2OL5, the company and
adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and
supports its directors and employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or
suspected, fraud or violation of the company' code of conduct policy. it also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism and direct
access to.'the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blower of
the Company has been given at the website of the company at www.aanjanifin.com and
attached the same as Annexure F to this report.
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r*i* *ipunishment in case of false artd malicious representutionr. No compliant, however is receivedby the company under the said poti.y in F.y. 20L7-1,g.

g) Nomination, Remuneratipn and Evaluation poticy (NRE policy)
The Board has' on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committqeframed a nomination, remuneration and. evaluation ilil which lays down the criteria foridentifying the persons who are qualified to be ,ppoinauu as directors and, or seniormanagement personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination ofremuneration of directors, KMP's and other ur"prov"", and their evaluation and incrudesother matters' as prescribed under the provisions of iection 17g otcompanies Act, 2013 andclause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 1g of SEB| (Listing obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. noticy or the company has been given at thewebsite of the company at www.anjanifin.com .ni ,,,uar,"d the same as Annexure c to thisreport' The details of the same are also covered in corporate Governance Report forming partof this annual report. 'r MI PvI ot'

h) Related party Transactions policy

There were no materially significant related party transactions held during the Fy 2017:1g thatmay have potential confl[ct with the interest of company at rarge. Transictions entered withrelated parties as defined under the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of sEBl (Listingobligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations zots, during the financial year weiemainly in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. The related partytransaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party andlays down the procedures of dealing with reiated party transactions. The details of the sameare posted on the company web-site www.anjanifin.com. 
Jqvrrv"J' 

'| 
r rE utrr'd's r

The equity shares of the company continue to remain risted on BSE rimited (coDE: 53r.g7g). Thecompany has paid the due listing fees to BSE Limited for the financial year 2o17-1.g on time.

The Board of Directors of 
-your 

company consists of 5 directors. Mr. sanjay Kumar Agarwar (DrN

:i:#::ilrlirVrr' 
satish Prasad ohpngar (DrN ilse+;urj.o"i,rr"o to rrori the office'as ;;il;;

Mrs' Kalpana Jain'(DlN 02665393)and Mr. ANKUR AGRAWAL (DrN 0755i.302) and Mr. chhote latPathak (DlN 00505184) are the lndependent directors of the company. All independent directorshave given declaration that they meet the-criteria of independence as laid down under section149(6) of the companies Act; 2013 and ctbuse 49 of trre risting d*",l;;lno ,rr, (Listingobligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 forms part of this report. rn the opinionof the Board they fulfill the criteria on independency.
ln accordance with the provisions of section L52 of the companies Act 20L3 read with relevantprovisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mr. sanjay Kumar Agarwal will retire by
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dim at the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
,lll?rirtnent. The Board recommends his re-appointment. .
fh btbf resume of directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, nature of their expertise in

-dk 
functional areas and names of the companies in which they hold directorship along with

Iti msm[ership/chairmanship of committees of the board as stipulated under Clause 49 of
lilig Agreement of stock exchanges and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Ltuhtions 2015, or provided in the Corporate Governance section along with the Annual Report.

" EGd on the confirmations received, none of the directors are disqualified from being appointed,
re-appointed as directors in terms of section 1,64 of the Companies Act, 201-3.

GS Nasir Khqn, a whole time Company Secretary of the company are designated as key managerial
" personnel of the company as per the provisions of section 203 of the companies Act, 2013.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing agreement and SEBI

(Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the performance of the board,
its committee's and individual directors are evaluated by number of meetings held, time spent in
each meeting deliberating the issues, quality of information/data provided to the members, the
time given to them to study the details before each meeting, quality of deliberation in each
meeting, contribution of each directors, the details of decisions taken and measures adopted in
implementing the decision and feedback to the board.

EOARD MEETINGS
' 

Ouring the FY 2017-L8, (Seven) 7 Board meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap

between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI (Listing obligation And Disclosurd Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The details of the Board

. meetings heid during the year along with the attendance of the respective directors there at are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this annual report.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR OR COURT OR TRIBUNALS

There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
lmpact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

TNTERNAL AUDTT AND INTEBNAL FtNANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the
audit as per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports to the audit
committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while
carrying out assignments. lt evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff. The company has taken

. stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its recovery to prevent fraud.

SECRETERIAL AU DIT REPORT

Pursuant to. the provisions of secticjn 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the companies
. (Appointment,and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the BOD of the company

had appointed Sahive Alam Khan Practicing Company Secretaries, lndore to undertake the
secretarial audit of the company for the tY 2017-L8 The secretarial audit report for the F.Y. ended

March 31,2018 is annexed herewith as perAnnexure -uG".The said report does not contain any

material qualification, reservation or adverse remark.



AUDITOR A-ND AUDITORS REPORT.
At the 28"'Annual General Meeti,g (AGM) held on 29th Septem ber,2017,the members hadappointed M/s Mahendra Badjatva & cl Gcai- F# Registraiion tiumbe. o0t457c)chartered Accountants-as statutory auditors ortrr".o*pur,y,by wayof ordinary.resolutionr/s 139 of the companies Act,20i3 to hold office ro, ui"i- of 5 years from the conclusionof 28thAGM until the 

"or"trrio, "itrr.;;i, ;AM #*;-pany.
'The company has obtained a confirmation letter regarding their eligibility and your boardproposes for ratification of their appointment for the lear 20rg-1g.

The Auditors Report is the self explanatory and needs to comments by the Board.

The Directors' Responsibility statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 134of the Companies Act, 201-3:

ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31.t201g, theapplicable accounting standards read with requirementi set out under schedule lll to theAct, have been foilowed and there is no materiar departures from the same;The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently andmade judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true andfair view of the state of affairs of the company at Marqh 31't 201g and of the profit and lossof the company for the year ended on that date; '"- t'-"" o' 
,The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for rrr"gruroing tllassetsof the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annuar accounts on a "going concern,, basis;
The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company andthat such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of allapplicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating e;i;c;j- i;."''"'""'

a)

rit

c)

d)

e)

f)

rs

pursuant to Agreement with BSE, Regulation 34 read with schedule V of sEBt (Listing obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5 and companies Act 2013, the corporate governancereport' management discussion and an'alysis and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance ofconditions of corporate governance is encrosed herewith ,, p",. onn"xure - H.
ANNUAT EVALUATISN

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement andsEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 20Ls, anorrr.io"ri"r;;;;;
evaluation of the Board, the directors inrlividually as well Is tne evaluation of the working of theboard committees including audit committee and other committees of the board of directors of thecompany was carried out during the year and is covered under the corporate governance reportforming part of this annual report.
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hGompany is a non-deposit taking category - B, NBFC Company. The company does not have any

1ffc deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that the

eFny has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Companies Agt,

fra 6 well as RBI directions.

ffitIIJACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

rl: company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system

sfnrare and special software's. The company has also an internal audit system by the external

aBerEy.

G(IIMITTEE OF THE BOARD

fhe company has duly constituted the following committee as per the provisions of Companies Act,

2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Audit Committee as per section L77 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 1-8 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations &,Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section L78 of the Companies Act, 201-3 and

Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013

and Regulation L9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations

20L5.
lnternal Committee for Sexual Harassment of Women at the Work Place.

The details of the composition of the audit committee and other committees and their

respective terms of reference are included in the corporate Governance report forming

. part of this annual report. The Audit Committee and other Board Committees meet at

regular intervals prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regu.lations, 2015 and any other Act applicable, if any.

. DISCLOSURE AS PER TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 9BB OF NON BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES

PRUDENTIALNORMS (RESERVE BANK} DIRECTIONS. 1998.

The desired disclosure is encloSed herewith as per attached financial statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FORETGN EXHANGE EARNING AND

OUTGO

particulars required uls L34 (3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of Companies

(Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are NlL. There were no

foreign exchange earnings an.d outgoing.

COMPLIANCE OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA GUIDELINES

The Company Continue to comply with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of

lndia, from time'to time.

a)

b)

c)

d)



During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the company and
:i:fJh:"rilil:ff r::1Tiir:\{:;commit'ents, 

anectinc the rinan.iur pJtio,, or the company,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

' 
The Board of Directors. places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received fromBanks' customers and shareholders' Th'e oirectors take the opportunity to express their sincereappreciation for the dedicated services'of the Executiv"r rno staffs for their contribution to theoverall performance of the company. 

--.

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
cIN - L6591OMP1989PLC0 327gg
The Agarawal Corporate House
5"' Floor, l,sanjana park
Adjoining Agarawal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore-452011,
Madhya Pradesh, India

DATE:29105/2018
PLACE: TNDORE

By Order of the Board

4tr
(Satish Prasad Dhangar)
Managing Director
DIN:06594368

(Sanjay Kumar agarwal) )
Director
DIN: 0002361I
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ANNEXURE-A

Form AOC-1

rrfirst proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014)

I-nnnt containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

comPaniesfi oint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(lnformationinrespectofeachsubsidiarytobepresentedwithamountsin.)

Iotes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations'

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year'

o- NA.

- NA.

neporting period for the subsidiary

neporting currency and Exchange rate

as on the last date of the relevant

Financial year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries

% of shareholding



i

I

I

L__

r

ir.

Part"B"z Associates and Joint Ventures

Et Fmsuant to Section 129 (3) of the companies Act, 2013 related to Associate companie
and Joint Ventures

frne sf the Associate Chamelidevi Flour Mills pvt. Ltd.t LEst audited Balance Sheet Date 3u03/2078t Slnres of Associate/oint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

(a) No.
(b) Amount of tnvestment in

Associates/oint Venture
(c) Extend of Holding %

389000
73655000

3L.49%

t Description of how there is significant
inffuence

Holding in Associate Company is 31..49 %

I Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated N.A.

s Networth attributable to Share
holding as per latest audited Batance Sheet 8,46,O4,799

3 Profit / Loss for the year
(a) Considered in Consolidation
(b) Not Considered in Consolidation 24,7L,973

53.78.0s2

L Iames of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NA.
L l{ames of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA.

$gistered Office: By Order of the Board
f{ani Finance Limited
CIt - t65910M P1989 Pr CO327 99
IHE AGARWAT CORPORATE H OUSE
5u Hoor.l,Sanjana park, Adjoining
lgarwalPublic School 

€_-_ _ _ .Bitroli Mardana Road *p/
lndore - 452016 (M.p) ,b . _rrs< iI M
PIACE: INDORE SATISH PRASAD DHANGAR SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAT
DAIE: 29l05l20t& (Managing Director) (Director)

(DlN:06594368) (DtN:00023611)

)

I



ANNEXURE -B

Form No. MGT-9
. EXTRACTOFANNUATRETURN

As on the financialyear ended on March 3.L,21i'g
F:rErt to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2OL4l

&OTHER DETAILS:

-t or{ L6s9 10M P1989P1C032799

x @istration Date 20/04/1s8e
3 tame of the Company ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

{ Category/Sub-catego ry of the
C-ompany

Company Limited By Shares/ Non Govt. Company

5 Address of the Registered

office & contact details

The Agarwal Corporate HousesthFloor,l,Sanjana park
Adjoining Agarwal Public Schoo! Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore-452011, Madhya Pradesh, lndia
Email I D:-anianifin{o rediffmail.com

6 Whether listed company Yes

7 Name, Address & contact

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Link ln time Private limited,

Unit No 303, Shopper's Plaza- V, Opp. Municipal Market,
Navrangpura, Ahmadabad -38009

Tel No: 079-26465L79 Fax: 079-26465L79
Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

P$ilClPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % o
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
. S. 

| 
ruame and Description oi

No. lproducts/services lproduct/service I

r I Flnanclal servlces I 6qq?? I A", 'r) o/^

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES _

I

i
I

Name and Description of main

products / services

NIC Code of the

Product/service
% to total turnover of the company

Financial Services 62..22%

Generation'of Energy from other
non-conventional Source



crN/GLN Holding/

Subsidiar

y/Associa

%of
Shares

held

Applicable

SectionS.

No.

Name and Address of the

CompanY

Associate | *.asN 
1

2(6) ofthe
Companies

Act, 2013,

L Chamelidevi Flour Mills

Pvt' Ltd.

The Agarwal CorPorate
House

I 5th floor,l,Saniana Park
II naioining Agarawal

I erulic school

I ei.ttoliMardana Road

I tnOore'ASZOLL,

I ru"dty,Pradesh,lndia

u L53 1-1M P2007 PTC0ZoU / J

lv. . SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding



htryo,
ktlders

Hroldingatthe
@inning of the year - 2017

Slurehdding at the
end of the year - 2018

-
Ctangr

during
the
year

le
I

Demat Phvsical Total

%of
Total

Shares Demat

E

ls

t
Physical Total

%of
Total

Sharei
ftderomoterand
F&p

blrrrdu Undivided

L 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

hrrnmmt/State
Hs) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

llEitutions / Banks 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000
lrSpecify)
ICcporate 5427988 0 5427988 53.s130 5427988 0 5427988 53.5130IrtAxl) 5427988 0 s427988 53.5130 5427988 0 5427988 53.5130,'

n onnn

b(Non-Resident
L*lForeigh
L*,1 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000Ett 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 o onnnfrE 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 ,qqsoq

o oooniktldio lnvestor 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000rgltspecity)
!ll!-tAl(2) 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 onooo

trllreholding of
E.and Promoter

t^l{eXr)+(a)(2) 5427988 0 5427988 53.5130 5427988 0 5427988 53.5130 0-0000
k9rareholdine
Iins
d funds / UTI 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 q:09_0!

0.0000
IeCapital Funds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000

IIe lnvestment Funds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.qqlo

o nnnn

fi Venture Capital
:nss o 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000
ftn Portfolio lnvestor 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000

Lial lnstitutions,/ Banks 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 q.qqqo
o oooo

rrrce Companies 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000
*rent Funds/ pension

ds 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.c000



-trL
lbl-

1..1:

(d)

sub Total (Bxr.)

Central Government/ State.
.Government'(s)/ President of
lndia

Sub Total (BX2

Non-lnstitutions

lndividual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh.

lndividual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 1735838 L740438 17.1585
NBFCs resistered with RBI

Overseas Depositories(holding
DRs) (balancine fi
Any'Other (S

Hindu Undivided Famil 382556 3.7715

Non Resident lndians (Non

137183 r272783
Sub Total (B 4715312

Total Publiq

Shareholding(e)=(B)(r)+(0)(2)
+(BX3)

'Non Promoter - Non Public

Cusiodian/DR Holder

Employee Benefit Trust (under
SEBI (Share based Employee
Benefit) Regulations, 2014

L486705



Shareholding of promotcr

Shareholding at the beginning of ttre Shareholding at the end of the year.

:hcirn
NO.OF

SHARES

HELD

% OF SHARES

PTEDGED /
ENCUMBERED

TO TOTAT

SHARES

NO OF

SHARES

HETD

% OF TOTAT

SHARES OF

THE

COMPANY

%oF
SHARES

PTEDGED /
ENCUMBEiE
D TO TOTAT

SHARES

978241

9.2681

9.2105

. 8.5553

7.7208

924472 924472

867789

yoF
SHARES

PTEDGED /
ENCUMBERE

D TO TOTAT

SHARES



iii) Char tge in Promoters, Sharehotding (please sper :ify, if there no change)
Sr

nio.
Shareholding at the

beginning of the year _ ZALT
re Shareholdins at

Transactions during
the year

Cumulatir
Name & Type of

Transaction

fha a^.1
IIL'.UT

SHARES

HELD

% OF TOTAT
SHARES OF

THE

COMPANY

DATE OF

TRANSACTI

ON

NO. OF
SHARES

YEdt - 1VL6
NO OF

SHARES

HETD

% OF TOTAT
SHARES OF THE.COMPANY

'1

DEEPESH FARMS
AND PLANTATiOTS
PVT.'LTD.

9.6442978241
978241 9.6442

'2

3

4

SANJANA CLUB AND
JESORTS PVT. LTD. q ,Aal940095

94009s 9.2681

9.210s

AGARWAL DAL
-[4ILLS PVT. LTD. 934250 9.21.05

934250AGARWAL COAL
INDUSTRIES PVT.
LTD. 92447) 9.L1.41

924472 9.L1.41

5

6

NAKHRALI DHANI
HOTELS PRIVATE
LIMITED 867789 8.s553

867789 8.5553CHAIR FINANCE &
INVESTMENT PVT"
LTD.

783747 7.7208
783741 7.7208



Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

lncrease/

Decrease

in Share

holding

Cumulative

Shareholding during
the year

Srtish prasad

Secured Loans

excluding deposits

P:ss't!E u"g;nning,of the financiat year

due but not paid
I|Uerurt uErr"O Ort noiO*

5* in,,rd"o*qnus ruring the financiatyear

7275746

3"dl:ss "t 
ttt u uno ,f the financiat year

I hterest Oue Ortnoffi
il lnterest u.crr"d brt not d*

Total(i+ii+iii)

of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

-lndebtedness of the Com y including interest ou accrued but not due for



VI..REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET-

rs and/or Manager:Particulars of nurnrnurrtion
SAT|SH PRASno ouarveen TotalAmountGross salary

L27122(a)sataryaspffi
section 17(1) of the tncome_tax Act, L96t

1271.22
L27122

(b)Vatueorp@
Act, 196L

(c)Profitsirtie@
Income- tax Act, i.961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, please lpElfyGenr& Krp)

Ceiling as'per tr,Ela 127722

Pa rticu la rs of Rem, n;; tio n- Name of Directors

lndependent DireiGE
Fee for attending borrd comrittee

th*r, pt"rr",p".i[
Total (1)

Other Non-Executire Oir"Aors
Fee for attending boa,.d;omn iG;

Others, pt"aseipeci[
Total(2)

Total(B)=(r+2)

TotalManagerial

Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as pe, tf,-Ia

i'
ilil

irl:i
irl

ts



CEreSATION TO KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEI OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Rem uneration Key Managerial personnel

127122

(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(J.)of
*p Income-tax Act, 1961

I (b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits jn lieu of salary
under section 17(3) lncome-tax
Act, 196L

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

Others, please specify

r: pcilAlTtES / pUNtSHMENT/ COMPOUNDTNG OF OFFENCES:

Liu the year there were no penalties/punishments/compounding of offencesr-any or any of.its Directors/Officers.

}3lqered Office:
firra Finance Limited
(I - 1165910M p1989p1C032799

k lgarawal Corporate House
$ [oor, 1, Sanjana park
ffnning Agarawal public School
tstda Mardana Road
Hore452011,
Iedhya Pradesh, lndia

levied/ordered against the

By Order of the Board

ttACE: INDORE
OA-IE:z9lps lzoLs

e-._

SANJAY KUMAR ACARW)
(Director)

(DlN:00023611)

4y{
SATISH PRASAD DHANGAR
(Managing Director)
(DlN:0659a368)



nrurueirunr-c

REMUNERATION POLICY

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRICTORS:

As per Company,s policy,
executive directors.

the company doesn't pay any commission or remuneration to its non-

2' The company is not paying any sitting fee as weil as do not provide any ESop etc. to its non-executive directors.

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND KMP:
L' The Remuneration of the executive directors including the chairman and Managingdetermined and approved by the Nominaai"" ,;; ;;neration committee ofconsisting of the independent directors.

Director is

the Board,

: ]|| ::::::: 
directors being appointed for a period of 2/Syears at a time.

ffi" #'lioo 
",. 

to its executivedirector-s_directors.

Registered Office:
AnjaniFinance Limited
CIN: 165910Mp1989p1 CO327gg

. THE A9ARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor,L,Sanjana park,Adjoining
Agarwal public School
BicholiMardana Road
lndore - 452016 (M.p)

PTACE: tNDORE
DATE:29/os/2oLr

fu>
SATISH PRASAb DHANGAR

(Managing Director)
(DtN:0659a368)

By Order of the Board

---
SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAT

. (Director)

(DtN:00023611)
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ANNEXURE"- D

FORM NO. AOC -2

b dause (hf of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies.
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Edosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
hned to in sub section (L) of section 1.88 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length

rnderthird proviso thereto. '.- '-"o-".

qrtracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s lengthbasis.

Amount paid
advances, if any
(f)

Etdcontracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm,s length basis.

Amount
paid as

advances, if
any
(f)

Nature of
ontracts/
arrangements/
transactions

{b)

Duration of the
contracts I
arrangements/
transactions
(c)

Salient terms of the
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the value,

Date(s)
approval
the Board,
any (e)

d &c related
nature of

Nature of contracts/
arrangements/
, transactions

, (b)

Duration of the
contracts /

arrangements/
transactions

(c)

Salient terms
of the

contracts or
arrangements
or transactions
including the

Date(s)of
approval by
the Board, if

any (e)

As per the terms of
contract

lndustries Pvt. As per the terms of
contract 2,74,76,664

30/09/20L4



Chamelidevi Flourmills Pvt.
Ltd.

r Unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

24100000
30/O9120L4

o Unsecured Loan

Repavment
17000000

30l09l20t4

. lnterest Received 508846 30109/20L4

AMC Shipping Pvt. Ltd

o Unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

150000

30/0e/201.4o Unsecured Loan

Repavment
200000

. lnterest received L5925

Satish Prasad Dhangar
o Remuneration,

Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract

127L22 3010912014

Narmada Prasad Tiwari
I

o Remuneration,
Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract

1-27L22 30/09/20].4

Meena DeviAgarwal
o Salary As per the terms of

contract
420000 30/Os/2014

Soniya Shrivastava
o Remuneration,

Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract

227t22 Ls/09120L4

Nasir Khan

o Remuneration,
Perquisites &
bonus

As per the terms of
contract

16594 0710312018

Registered Office:
AnjaniFinance Limited
ct N - 165910M P1.989P1C0327 99
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road

lndore - 452016 (M.P)

By Order of the Board

*{ - 

e

PLACE: INDORE

DATE:29lO5l2OL8
SATISH PRASAD DHANAGR
(Managing Director)
(DlN:06594368)

SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL
(Director) 

"(DlN:00023611)

)



ANNEXURE - E

(Appointrnent and to remuneration as required'under section L97(L2l ot
il:l d with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
E+2or/r
L renruneration of each director, chief financial officer, chief Executive officer,

c lrnnager, if any, in the FY 2017-18, the ratio of the remuneration of each
En rernuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2017-18 and the

-& rennrneraUon of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance

-rE 6 under:-

td7It22r.

tfte Financial year there was a decrease of 4.79o/oin the median remuneratidn of employees.

fhre were 2 permanent employees (other than KMPs) on the rolls of the company as on
3U03r2018.

9 Arcrage 7o decrease made in the salaries in the financial year 2017-18-KMP- 6.L4o/o, and Decrease
h employees 4.79o/o.

O lt is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors,
XltlPs and other employees.

I

Rernuner
ation of
Director/
XllP for

the
Financial

Year
2017-18

Yo

increase
in

Remuner
ation in

the
Financial

year
20L7-L8

remuner
ation of

each
Director

to
median
remuner
ation of
employe

es

Comparison of the Remuneration of the KMP
against the performance ofthe Company

L27L22
(4.22o/o)

Profit after Tax Decreased by 65.972o/o for
the financial year 2017-18

Srtya
!kva 227t22 (11.ss%)



Registered Office:
I

Anjani Finance Limlted
ctN - 165910MP1989P1C0327 99
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, l,Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road .r-./
lndore-4s2016 (M.P) q,"X

Y/
PI-ACE: INDORE
DATE:29l05l20Lg

SATISH PMSAD DHANAGR
(Managing Director)
(DlN:06594368)

By Order of the Board

SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL
(Director)
(DlN: 00023611)
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ALAM KIIAN & Co. Sahive Alam Khan
BSC, LL.B, ACS

Company Secretaries M.No. :45246 COP: 16581

SECITETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4NDED 31sr MARCH.2018

tlmsrr !.. .,.".-rion 204(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

fhbers
]TI F[{.{.\CE LIN,IITBD

r.G {R\\ .\L CORPORATE HOUSE,
.il,'trymu Park- ADJ. Agarwal Public School,
Drnm \iardana Road. Indore-452L\16 (MP)

[lhpr tcrxjucted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and tlte adherence

no gnC.orporate practices by ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED having CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799
,fr.E:rcl,,murer called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a ffranner that provided us a

ruxnurile basis for evaluatiig the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing rny' opinit"rll

hrp=r

t&d,,,o rrur- rerification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed arrd other

Gor-rii naintained by the Cornpany and also the infbrmation provided by the Company, its officers, sgelrts

an& alrjnn'"irzeci representatives <iuriirg the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion. the

LdmnpLr'. has. during the audit period ended on 31't h'Iatch,2018, generally complied with the statutorl

!ri, rr^:;,r.,-; lisred heicuncler ancl also tlrat the Company has proper Board-processes and comllliance-

'Dmtrnrsm in place to the extent, in the rrlanner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

rlt hiru,e erarnined the books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained br

(aunrnonry rirr the period endecl on 3 1'r March. 201 8 according to the provisions of:

l.['n T]e Companies Act, 201 3 lthe Ar;t) and tire R ules rttade thereunder;
*'N,, T-:oe Securities Corrtracts (li.eguiation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;

trl$, , }t Depositories Act. 1996 antl the l{egulations and Bye-laws fiamed thereundei:
Y\ F,:reien Exchango Managernelrt Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations nrade lhereui:rder to tlte

"rr.ni 
of roreign Direct Investm":nt, Overseas Direct Investment and External Cominerciai

&.r-rorr ings;
, \ " I -. ;'cllowing Regulatiops ancj Guidelines prescribecl under the Securities and ?xchatrge Board of

, .::.t \ct. 1 992 ('SL,Ut Act') to tlte extetrt applicable to the Cornpany: -

-r. l'he Securities aud L,xcirange Boarcl of lnriia (Substantial Acquisirion of Slrares anci
-l 

akeovers) Regulations. 201 ll
b. The Securities and Excharrge Board of lndis (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

hequirerrenl s) Regrrlations, 20 1 5 ;

: l'[ie Securiiies ancl E;rofuange Bo6rd o1'rttdia (Prohibition of Insider'frading) Re;lulations.

l0l5r
.j I'he Sccur.iiies apcl [xc[enge Board of InrJia (lssue of Capital and Disciosure Reqr:irenrt:ttts)

Regulations. 2009;
e. Tire Securities and E.r"change Roarcl ol'inrlia (Registrars to an Issue artd Strare 'lransfer

Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarcling the Cornpanies Act and dealirrg with client;

The Securities and Exchange Boarclof India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulafions

The SecLrrities an{ Exchange Board cf India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, i

iOZ, ,r,t"n Heritage, Opp. High Court, South Tukoganj, lndore ' 452001 (MP)

Ptr. : 073 1 -4942s:g, lviou. : 7 8697 67861, Emai t : csatamkhan@gmait'com



ALAMKHAN & Co. Sahive Alam Khan
BSc, LL.B, ACS

M.No. :45246 COP: 16581

.a

Company Secretaries

h. fh Scunties and Exchangc Board of lndia (Employee Stock Option Scherne and
Er@,1 ee Srck Purc hase Scheme) Regulation s, 1 999 ;

m" lhc S*urities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
&qe,riali'-"ns. 1008:

p fu C.'rnpanr has complied with the requirements uncier the Equity Listing Agreements entered
ml. nith BSE Limited, \lational Stock Exchange of lndia Limited;and

L ThR Uemorandum and Artic:les of Association.

Il,5 srard in the ,{nnerure-A. Al! the laws, rules, regulation are applicable specifically to the
(.,mrqerr

aui-- crarnined compliance witir the applicable clauses of the following: -

lmrul Standards issued by The Institute of Cornpany Secretaries of'India.
Mlht i-;s&ne Agreentents entered into by the Companv with the BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange

,d,l[ldia. r:rrted

h'oE $s period under review the Companv has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules.
lqlrrul,*ns- Guidelines, St;rndar.ds. I-.isting,,\greements etc. mentioned abovc to this report.

0 fuffirs report that:
]nh Bla.J ol Directors of the Cornpany I duiy ccnsiituted with proper balance of Executive f)irectors, Non-
&.ro:rur .t Directors, Independenl Direclors and Women Directors. 1'he changes in the composition of the
Oum[ :: Dtrectors look place drrring the periocl under review were carried out in compliarrce with the
tl.ririrar1;iit:F ..f tlre z\Ct.

*@sue notice is genera!!y given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda, detailed notes
,n rryrnnia \\ere generally sent ai'least seven days in advance and a system exist for seeking and obtainlng
tu'lfflrr,' intbr;nation and clarificaticrrs on tlre agenda items before the meeting an,C tbr nreaningful
m:l.ioa:ion irt tlte meetirrg.

*ilur:nq decision is oarried throirg.h and as infiirmed, there u,ere no dissenting member's views and hence
nr -si,-rrded as Dart of minrrtes.

. '- 1ncr :epon ihat as per the explanation given to me iu the representations made by the nranagernent ald
t.qi dPotl bv nre there are adequatc systems and processes in the Company conlmensurate nith tlre size
isfi.:peratior:s of the Corrrpany to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
rr,a {llidelines.

:;,rther report that as pe r the expla.natiorr givelr to me in the representations rnacle by the management and
-e.ied upt'ttt [ry'rne during the period tnlder review there were no specific events / actions in prrrsuance o1''*: :llti're ref'errecl laws. rule. regulalions. gr.ridolines etc.. having rnajor bearing on the Ccinpany',r affa.irs.

Date: I ltt' ,lrtb,, 2018
Pktctt: Indore

,lCS: .452,,'6. CP: 16581

ALAX{ KHA

302, Man Heritage, Opp. High Court, South Tukoganj, lndore - 452001 (MP)
Ph.: 0731-4947938, Mob.: 78697 67861, Email : csatamkhan@gmait.com
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ALAMKHAN & Co. Sahive Alam Khan
BSC, LL.B, ACS

Company Secretaries M.No. :45246 COP: 16581

ANNEXURE-A

l#t
Affi klct Scnsirir e Intbnnation ...r,as inforrrred to the stock exchange from tirne to time.

Itrffi mte:a.-rs crlnpiain directly receiveC by the RTA & Company is recordeci on the same date of

ilnry and ali ar'c- .esolved rvithin reascnable time.

,.tl
{,m dhg Femises and establishment lrave been registered with the appropriate authorities.

lhr C.xnpanr hes not emplol,ecl any chitd labour/Bonded labour in any of its establishment.

hu'r rsi.xrs uith relate to conrpliances of PF/ESI/Cratuity Act are not applicable to Company.

ir f;*rmqrnr

mes.-nhed

&nl

La*'s
ts $,e company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities so the Environment laws are not

roeuable to the company.

b"f *? lux,'s, rules cnd regulations specilically applit:uble to the Company'

k ti.,m,r,monr has rnade 
"n,rplirr.", 

wherever applicable, rvith the following applicable laws- rules and

f,tttfnjr s rn tbrce:
T u, R*n e Bank of Indiu Act, 1934

fn, hrnention of iVloney Laundering Act,2002

irr \.n-Banking Financial Companies (Acceptance and Deposits ]l.eserye Bank Directions), l9B8

lir

nr

Tm l:rr; report is
^ rcrrx':

being NBFC follows all the rules and regulations prescribed by the RBI and files retum

under section 45IA and all other applicable sections, larvs. rules and regulations etc. if

to be read rvirh our leller of clate q,hich is Annexure-B and lotms an integral pan irf

b ll'' Jull',2018
,frs lndore

Proprietor
ACS: 4524(t, CP: 16581

302, Man Heritage, Opp. High Court, South Tukoganj, lndore'452001 (MP)

Pl't.z 0731-4942939, Mob.: lgOgl OlgOt, Email : csalamkhan@gmait'com

t



ALAMKHAN & Co.
Company Secretaries

ANNXURE-B

lfiernbers
rI FINANCE LII\{ITED

.1,G {,RWAL CORPORATE HOU SE,

Sm,nana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
; \tardana Road, Indore-452016 (N{P)

iQ -o+'..rt of even date is to be along with this letter.

\laintenance of secretarial record is the responsibilrty of the management of the Company. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial rec,ords basecl on my audit.

I I har,e fbllowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assul'anoe

about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The verif'ication was done on test basis

ro ensure that correci facts are reflected in secretarial records. I trelieve that processes and practices.

I tbllowed provide a reasonable basis fbr my opinion.

i I have not verifiecl the correctness and appropriateness offinancial recorcls and books ofAccounts

.rt the Comparr)y.

: \\ lierever requircd, I have r.,btainecl the Management representation about the compliance 0f lalvs.

rules artcl rcgulations and happening of evcnts etc"

: The complianoe of' the provisions of Corporate, Specific and other applicable laws, rules.

reeulations, standarcls is the responsibilities of management. Mv examinatiotr was limited to the

rerificatio;r of procedures on test basis.

r The Sccretarial ALrclit report is neilher an assuranoe as to the future viability of the Company nor

rt' rhe efficacy ol e{.tbctiveness rvith which the rnanagerneut has conducted the affairs oi'the
( ornpan).

* I l" Julv,2018
tr:rr: lndorc

Proprielor
ACS: 45246, CP: 1658!

302, Man Heritage, Opp. High Court, South Tukoganj, lndore'452001 (MP)

Ph. : 0731 -4947938, Mob. : 78697 67861, Emait : csatamkhan@gmait.com

Sahive Alam Khan
BSC, LL.B, ACS

to.;45246 COP: 16581



ANNEXURE.H

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Regulation 34 read with.schedule V of SEBI

Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions
lede there under and some of the best
tlre report containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes

Umited (Anjani) is as under:

CORPORATE

Iltsi is committed to the adoption of best governance practices. The Company
the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on the Four Pillar of

Governance'i.e. Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and Transparency
- nred fair business & corporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities while

with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory
shareholders and society at large.

f-orporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. lt is

&gtion of best business practices which ensure thal the Company operates not only
regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics.

Company is compliant'with the all the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

as applicable to the company since 1'tRequirements) Regulations, 2OL5
2015.

Of DIRECTORS :

AND CATEGORY

loard is duly constituted as prescribed in the Companies Act, 20L3 and SEBI (Listing

2015:ions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

PROCEDURE

Board meeits at least once in a quarter to review the quarterty performance and the
results. The Board meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice of

Board Meeting is given in writing to each director. During the financial year qnded March
2018, Seven board Meeting were held respectively on 25-05-2OL7,30-06-20L7,09-08-

', 02-09-2017, L0-L1,-20L7, L2-O2-20L8, 01-03-2018. The

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
of the Companies Act, 2013 along
practices followed on Corporate

bd Meetings as per mentioned in Companies Act, 2OL3;
,ketarial standard etc.

gap between two consecutive
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2OL5;



:

- --':r^ 'ando .,f trxoerience and skills' Brief profiles of-tt

The.directorsbringtotheboardawiderangeofexperienceandskills.Brit
directors, are set out ersewh"r.".i1.the ann,al report. ir"r.lon,oosition of the board is

conformity with sEBt (L,DR) neLulation;, ;oii' As per the SiBl (ioon) Regulations' 201X t

director can be .*;;l; in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than

committees across a* public .o*ou..'i"r rn which he is a llr"Lor. Details ofthe Board

Directors in terms oi ir,!,., directorshiovr"*o"rships in committees of public companies t

as under:

The composition of the Board of Directors, the number_of other Directorship and commit

positions hetd by th";;".t"r, of which'ii" oi'"ttor is a Member/chairman' are as under:

----T---"-- -

Name of Director

Mrs. KalPana Jain

ln Accordance with SECURITTES

O'"LO'U*E REQUIREMENTS)

Committees and Stakeholders

been considered'

AND EXCHANGE BoARD oF lNDlt (LlsrlNG oBllcArlo-t 
ii?lt

BEGULATIoNS, 2;;:'-'i"'utttr'tip/chairmanships 
of I

Relationship co''niil""' in trt public limited companies have

lnductionandFamiliarisationProgrammeforlndependentDirector:+

The objective of a fami*arization programme is to ensure that the non-executive directors are

updated on the business environme", ,,..1 "r"ra* 
operations of the company' This enables the

non_executive directors to make u"tt"r'iiorrnuJ o..iri""i i"it .-int"'"" of the company and

its stakeholders'

; of sEBl Regulations, the company has put in place a

.ln compliance with the requirements ot"::::i;il..i"i" 
t;miliarize them with their role'

familiarization p'og"tt" iot the lndependent Director

No. of
other
Direct

or-
shiP

held

Wheth

er

attende

d last

AGM

No. of
Board

Meeting
S

attende
d during
the Year

Promoter Executive

Director
wtr. Satish Prasrad

Dhanger
Executive Director

Mr. SanjaY Kumar
independent &.Non

Executive Director
Mr. Chhote lal

independent & Non

Executive Director

-ndependent & Non

Executive DirectorMtrAnlrurAgarw'al



oft
ts

20L5,
than

ittee

I responsibility as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry in
Company operates, business model etc.

programme was conducted for non-executive directors on areas such as the
krns of the Company, overview of the industry, financials and the performance of the
An overview of the familiarization programme is placed on the Company's website.

Meeting of the lndependent Directors:

the year, as per the requirement of Schedule lV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEbl
Regulations,2Ol5, a separate meeting of the independent directors of the Company

leH on Februaryl2, 2oL8 without the attendance of non-independent directors and
ters of the management.All independent directors were present at the meeting, wherein
bd inter alia; reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a

reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality,
7 and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the

OF CONDUCT

Gompany has already adopted a code of conduct foi all employees of the company
recutive directors. The board has also approved a code of conduct for the non-executive

'*lrlors of the company. All board members and senior management personnel (as per sEBl
IUIIR), 2015) have affirmed compliance with the applicable code of conduct. The directors and
-ior management of the company have made disclosures to the board confirming that theie
rE lrc material financial and/ or commerciat transactions between them and the company thatclH have potential conflict of interest with the company at large.The Board of Directors hasEl down a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and all the employees in the
rrEgement grade of the Company. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the
frnpany. For the.year under review, all directors and members of senior management have
#med their adherence to the provisions of the Code.

frcvention of lnsider Trading:

hJanuary 2015, SEBI notified the SEBI (Prevention of lnsider.Trading) Regulations, 2015 which
Gme into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the Company has formulated and
adopted a code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished price sensitive
hformation (uPSl) and revised existing Share Deating code for prevention of lnsider
Trading.The code ensures that the employees deal in the shares of the Company only at a time
Uhen any price sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to the
public at large. This code is applicable to every employee and director of the Company.



3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

currently, there are three Board committees - Audit committee' Nomination
.. ^f roforot

Il'rlll.Jl;.i"" c"rr*rttee and Stakehorders Relationship committee. The terms of reference
a ^ ^+i^ ^. af o:

i,.1";::['HJil;i".s are determined by the Board from time to time. Meetings.of

'Board, committee are convened by the chairman of the respective committees'

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(A)DuringtheyearthereisnochangeinconstitutionofAuditCommittee.TheCompositicjn
the committee has been given elsewhere in the report'

2.

1.

the company; 
"''li*^-" {nr :nrr nth d by the statutory

3.approvalofpaymenttostatutoryauditorsforanyotherservicesrendere,

4. lJIXl,ll;, with the manasement, the annuar rinanciar "":T:l::^?:"*lT:tt
auditors; rbport

;ffi;;;;;; J;;;rrionl,ithe board for approvar, with particular reference to:
thereon oeTore suurrrrs>r\rrr LU rrrs vvsr \ 

'initity 
Statements to be includdd

matters, required to be included in the Director's Respons
. -r:-- a)n al +ha fnrnnaniPsa' 

ilTil'J;rrotir"o"n in terms of crause (c) of sub section 3 of section L34 of the companies

The ter:ms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are'

contained in Reguration 1g read with part c of schedure , of sEBl (Listing obligations a

.- Aai ?n1 a rF

ffi:',:ffi ;dfi;"nts) Regurations, 2015 and provisions of the companies Act, 2013

with the rules made there under, major of which are as follows:

oversightoftheAvailablefinancialreportingprocessandthedisclosureofitsfinancial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct' sufficient and credible;

. 
recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of

Act, 2013;

b.changes,ifany,inaccountingpoliciesandpracticesandreasonsforthesame;
c. major accounting entries.involving estimates based on the' exercise of judgment by

management;
significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;'

compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

. disclosure of any related party transactions;

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit reporq t

reviewing, with the management, tlre quarterly financial statements before submission to

d.

e.

f.
C.b.

5

6.

the board for aPProval;

-a

;[,nil,'"';.1;'1;: manasement, the statement of uses / app[cation of
, ---^r^-^^+i^l iccrra otnl the

;:l;;:''|?, iir"rrn an iss.ue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue' etc') the
|.- rL^ ^It^-.|^^,,mont /

H.1;i::"",'iJil:'il;;Ji; il;;;", other than those stated in the orrer documell /
^^i+^.ina tho

; # il;' JJi, :i ilI T"', ; : ;;'fi ;"# ; ; 
i, t! r:: ;' 

::, 
.'11"1 

J " ::""1'i:,,I:
:ffiffi;" of"'ir"o.""d, of a public or rights issue' and making appropriate

,"lorr.ndations to the board to take up steps in this matter;



n
ad Monitor the audito/s independence and performance, and effectiveness of

FOCeSS;
or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related

of inter-corporate loans and investmenU

of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and

of the internalcontrol systems;

the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

the department,audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading

mrthg structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

&ocsbn with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

Eling the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters

3,e there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a

d€riatnature and reporting the matter to the board;

&rr<<bn with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope

d-dit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

b bok into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,

tDenture holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and

cfitors;'b 
review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

Tgroval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,

cryerience and background, etc. of the candidate

arying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee'

Gonstitution a nd Com Position:

Jltermsof reference of the audit committee are extensive and include allthat is mandated in

t3r{atisns 1g of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

frnrisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the requirements of

lEulation j-g of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5 as

;grds composition of the Audit Committee.

q1ng the period under review, four Audit Committee meetings were held respectively on 25-

{G7Ot7, 0 9 - 0 8- 2 0 1 7, LO' L]-ZO 17, a n d 12- 02-20 18'

rhe composition of the Audit committee is as per Reg.L8 of the sEBl (LoDR), 2015arid

ilmdance at its meetings is given hereunder:



Name of Director

MT. ANKUR AGRAWAL

Mr. Chhote lal Pathak

Mrs. Kalpana Jain

A) Terms of Referencd of the Nomination & Remuneration committeet 
I

t1iit"?I[l?:ili"",[1",lJ]tu,rining 
quarrications, positive attributes and independe^:" 

I
of Directors and oversee.the succession management process for the Board and senior 

I

management employees' 
ruith resoect to their expertise, skills, i(ii) ldentification and assessing potential individuals with respect to the

attributes, personal and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as l

Directors / lndependent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial Personnel'

(iii) Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the

Senior Management EmPloYees'

(iv) support Board in evaluation of performance of all the Directors & in annual self-

assessment of the Board's overall performance'

(:) a""or., Annual performance review of cEo and Senior Management Employees;

'B)ComPosition:

tn compliance with the provisions of s..]::l T7.8 of the companies Act' 2013 along with their

rures and.Reguration Lg of sEBr (Listing obrigations and Discrosure Requirements) Regulations,

20L5. The details are as follows:

The Remuneration Committee comprises of Three lndependent Non Executive Directors

During the period under review, Nomination and Remuneration committee meetings were held

on reipectively on 25-05-2oL7, 09-08-2017, LO-Lp-20L7,L2-02-2018 tnd 01'03'20L8

I



,F-nNxun AGRAWA

Chhote lal. Pathakthe

remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review the remuneraticjn
age of the Managing/ whole Time Directors based on performance and defined criteria.

krfiormance Eva I u ation fo r I n d epen d ent Di rectors:
ksuant to the Provisions of the companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulatedder Regulation 25 of sEBl (Listing obligations and DiscLsure neqrirerents) Regulations,Iots' the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and
- well as that of its committees and lndividual Directors. A structured evaluation process
ouering 'various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board &
'@nmittees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations,
Eouernance issues etc.

SAI(EHOLDER RELATIONSH IP COMMITTEE:

frs€d on the revised scope, this Committee is responsible for transfer/transmission of shares,rilbfactory redressal of investors' complaints and recommends measures for overall
-rprovement in the quality of investor services. The Committee also looks into shares kept in$eyance, if any. ln compliance with the provisions of Section I7g ofthe Companies Act, ZOL3,cong with rules made there under Regulation 2o of sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosurelequirements) Regulations, 2015.

llr' Ankur Agarwal- chairman, Mr. chhotela lPathak and Mrs. Kalpana Jain are members of thecommittee. The committee reviews the redressal of grievances of sharehofd.;; ;.1;r";;
transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports, non-ieceipt of dividend or revalidation ofexpired dividend warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, .a..

llame and designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Nasir Khan, Company Secretary

During the year 2017-18 no complaints was received. outstanding complaints as on 31tt March,
2018 were NlL. The company secretary is the secretary of the committee.



4. GENERAT BODY MEETING

Date, Time and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings:

Year Date Time Venue No. Of special resolutions

2014-2015 30lOe/ls 03:00 PM 144, Bajrang Nagar, Behind Pashupati Nath

Mandir M.R.9 Road, lndore-452011, Madhya

Pradesh, lndia

No special Resolution I

2015-16 30lOsl76 03:00 PM 144, Bajrang Nagar, Behind Pashupati Nath

Mandir M.R. 9 Road, lndore-452011, Madhya

Pradesh, lndia

No special Resolution I

20t6-2017 29109/77 3.00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD INDORE

lndore MP 452016

No special Resolution E

No extra-ordinary general meeting of the shareholders was held during the year'

During the year,lthe Company has not sought shareholders' approval through Postal

Ballot.

DISCLOSURES

, A. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties are set out

. at Notes to financial statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any

conflict with the Company's intefest'

B. There were no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by any'Stock

Exchange, SEBI or any other Statutory Authority'

C. The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior

Management and the same has been placed on the Company's website' All Board

Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the

Code of Conduct for the year under review'

D. The Company has a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism to deal with any instance of fraud

and mismanagement. The employees of the Company are free to report violations of

any laws, rules, regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit

Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained

. whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination with any person for a

' genuinely raised concern.

E. The company has not developed and implemented any corporate social Responsibility

initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable'

As required under sEBl (LoDR),2OL5, Certificate on corporate Governance is provided

in the Annual RePort.
7015. certification on financial statements is provided in the

A.

B.

F.

G. As required bY SEBI (LODR),

Annual RePort.



]N. c-ompany is fully committed to the compliance of appricable mandatory requiremeniofregulations Under sEBr (LODR), 2015 as amended from time to time. The companysubmits quarterly compliance Report to BSE in respect of Regutations applicable UndersEBt (LODR),201.5.

of making payment to Non-executive Directors
oompany formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMp and the same isxed.on the website www.anjanifin.com.

T. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a' All financial results are immediately sent to stock exchanges after being taken onrecord by the Board.

b' As per the requirements of Listing Agreement, Results are atso published in teading inEnglish and Hindi newspapers. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. Thesaid results are also displayed at Company,s web site.

'c' The company's website contains a separate dedicated section named ,.tnvestors,,- where information for shareholders is available.

Z GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS
The company is registered in the state of Madhya pradesh having corporateldentification Number (clN) as allotted by Ministry of corporate Affairs (McA) as1659 1 0M P1 9B9PL C0327 gg.

a)Annual General Meeting.
Date: tG;;;ber, 2o1B
Time:3.00 p.M.

Venue: THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Froor, r-,sa nja n a park, Adjoin ing Agarwar pubtic schoor
Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya pradesh, lndia

b) Financialyear

Key financial reporting dates for
Quarter ending 30th June 201g

the financial year 2OIg-zOLg (tentative)

OF DIRE

Quarter ending 30th September 201g
Quarter ending 3Ltt December 201g

: Before 12th August 201g
: Before l.4th November 201g
: Before l.4th February 2019



Quarter ending 31st March 2019.

c) Date of Book Closure / Rec'ord Date

d) Dividend PaYment Date

e) Listing on Stock Exchange

Scrip Code

Demot ISIN No. for NSDL and CDSL

.f) Listing Fees to Stock Exchanges

Before SOb lrlaYAntg

22- Og -2O LB to 29 -O9 -20 1 8 ( B ot h

Not Applicable
Bombay Stock Exchange LId'(BSEI

Phiroze JeejeebhoY Towers Dalal

Street, Mumbai - 400001

s31878

tNE283D01018

company has paid listing fees in.respect of financial year 2oL7-2018 to the BSE Limited'

g) Custodial Fees to DePositories

CompanyhaspaidCustodianFeesforthefinancialyear2oLs-Lgtobothdepositories
viz. National securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and central Depository services

(lndia) Limited (CDSL)'

h) Share Price Data

Stock Exchange Limited

1301
12805

2655
3079L

600
20L
304
302
457

5750
2400
L4907

7.55

6.20
6.40
5.2L
5.1-6

5.68
5.66
5.L2,
4.87
4.29
4.08
3.69

7.L7
5.82
5.96
4.73
4.92
5.4L
5.40
5.L2
4.87
4.29
4.08
3.69

7.55'
7.5
6.9
6.08
5.44
5.68
s.67
5.38
4.87
4.65
4.08
3.88

7.54
7.5
6.5L
6.08
4.95
5.4L
5.4
5.38
4.87
4.65
4.08
3.88

APR 2017

MAY 2017'
JUN 2017

JULzOLT

AUG 2017

SEP 2017

ocl 20t7
NOV 2017

DECZOLT

JAN 2018

FEB 20L8

MAR 2018



if Shareholding pattern as on 31't March , ZOLL

Sr. No. Particulars
No. of Shares of

(rol- each
% holding

2

3

4

5

6

Corporate Bodies (promoter
co)

Clearing Member

Other Bodies Corporate

Hindu Undivided Family

Non Resident lndians
Non Resident (Noh
Repatriable)

5427988

42784

137183

382s56

247

1000

53.5130

0.42!8
12.5480

3.77L5

a.oo24

0.0099

Total 10143300 LOO.OO%

f) Distribution of shareholding as on 31't March ,2OLg

Number of Equity' Shares held
SHAREHOL
. DER

%OF TOTAL
HOLDERS

TOTALSHAR

ES

% OF TOTAL

SHARES
up to 500 3369 89.864 387195 3.8187
501-1000 92 2.454 80183 0.7905
1001-2000 78 2.0806 L3L778 1.2992
2001-3000 30 0.8002 75905 0.7783
3001-4000

26 0.693s 96677 0.9531
4001-5000 40 1.0670 19600L L.9323

5001-10000 54 L.4404 436167 4.3001
10001 And Above

60 1.6004 8739249 86.1578
Total 3749 L00 101_43300 100.0000

Ilematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

March 31't 2018, nearly 85-34% of the shareholders of Company were holding shares in demat
n' ln the same way, Promoters & Promoters-group shareholding was also fuliy dematerialized.

position of Company's dematerialized shares is given below:



l) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

r^c halrl in nhrrsical )ur Registrar and Share Tra
All transfers of shares held in physical form are dealt by c

Agents. Presently the share transfers received in ony::1'^-tlti,::"it"",:::::i
ff;;,";J'*,*,r'or.rcribed time periods (15) days from the date of receipt subject to t

' docr-iments being valid and complete in all respects' Depositories control share transfers
: ^^ t. ^lf rraa

;H:1il:;":"ri:";;;;;; ;;;ins from a companv secretarv in practice harf ve
:- - r^--^li+i^r

ffi.#.i'.r;o,,rnce in respect of comp,ance with share transfer formalities

. required under Reg. a0(9) of .the sEBl (LoDR),2015 with stock Exchanges and files a ct

of the certificate with the stock exchanges'

a. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

As stipulated bv Securities and Exchange Board of lndia' t"IOIl^':l^"i"T"i::
lr,'"[.."".iir,1* of share capital nudit (RS6A) from an lndependent practic

Company Secretarv. This audit is carried out everv quarter:ll :n:J^"TiJi:[::
;:i:ffi:;;;il secretary is submitted to the stock exchanges' rhe audit' inter alia'

confirms that the total iisted and paid-up capital of the company is in agreement with

the aggregate of the total number of shaies in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and

CDSLiand total number of shares in physical form'

b. Ptant Location: Not APPlicable

, c. boing Concern:

Thedirectorsaresatisfied.thattheCompanyhasadequate
businessfortheforeseeablefutureandconsequentlyconsider
going concern basis in preparing the financial statements'

Registered & Administrative Offices:

Resistered Office

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Ffoor, 1,'SanjanaPark, Adjoining Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya Pradesh' lndia

resources to continue its

it apProPriate to adoPt t[e
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to the
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for lnvestor Correspondence:

Lcase any problem or query sheireholders can contact at:

: Mr. Nasir Khan

Company Secretary and Compliance officer
: THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, L, Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya pradesh, lndia
: O73L-2538617
: 0731.-25481"56

: csnasirkhan2l@gmail.com

ders may also contact company's Registrar & share Transfer Agent at:

: Unit No 303, 3rd,Floor,
Shoppers PlazaV, Opp. Municipal Market,
Behind Shoppers Plaza il, Off C G Road,
Ahmedabad-380009
Gujarat, lndia
+9L79 26465179
+91,79 26465179
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
www.linkintime.co.in

Management Discussion & Analvsis

The Management of the company presents its anatysis report covering performance and
outlook of the. company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate
Sovernance requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with schedure lV:

The Non Banking Finance Company (NBfC) in private sector in lndia is represented by a larje
number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our
company has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide ,pe&rm of services in
the financial intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evatuating investments. The
companyhas no NPAaccount and no bad debtsforthe period ended on 31tt March ZOIB.

Thg Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities
.are monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit
committee of the Board of Directors rev[ews the adequacy of internal control.



Considering companyis current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP

not practically feasible and financially'viable for the company. Company's current busi

activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Diicussion and Analysis, describing the company's objecti

projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the mean

of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed

implied, depending upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incid

factors.

Seqment-wise performance:

The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given u

respective head in Financial Statement.

The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Anjani's management, vision, mission,

policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network,

updates and news. The section on 'lnvestors' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving

complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate Eovernance report, corporate

benefits, information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently

asked questions etc. lnvestors can also submit their queries and get feedback through onlirie

interactive forms. The section on 'Media' includes all major press reports and releases, awards,

campaigns

OTHER DISCLOSURE:

a) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions:

None of the transaction with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the

Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related

,parties set out in Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Ann,ual report.None of the

tiansactions with any of the related partjes were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

b) Disclosure of;non-comptiance by the Company:

Theie has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets,

during the last two years.

c) The company had constituted the Vigil Mechanism and the details of-its establishment are

disclosed on the website of the company which can be accessed through: www.anianifin,com

and affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

d) Details of comptiance with mandatory requirement and adoption of the non mandatory

requirement. The Company has made all the compliances of mandatory requirements as

required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as

may be applicable to the company from time to time. The Company also complying with certain

non mandatory requirements wherever the management considers appropriate in the best

corporate governance practice.



The company does not have any Material Subsidiary, hence the company has not
policy for the same.

onary Requirements under Regulation 27 of Listing Regulation
status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the

Regulations with Stock Exchanges is provided below:
$tareholders' Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly Uiraudited Financiat Statemeni are

in the news papers and are also posted on the Company's website, the same are not
Hrg sent to the shareholders.
L ffudified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company's financial statement for the
tl does not contain any modified audit opinion.

year 2OL7-

fhe CEO & CFO have issued Certificate pursuant to the provision of Regulation 17(8) of the
listing Regulations certifying that the financial statement do not contain any materialty untrue
datements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is
lrnexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT_ DECLARATION

l, f,eporting of lnternal Auditor: The lnternal Auditor reports to the Audit
{ Policy on Related Party Transaction disclosed on the website of
uessed through Web link: www.anjanifin.com.

(fio & cFo cERTtFtcATtoN

Committee.
the company can be

read with Point No. D of Schedule V of
Regulations, 2015. A Code of Conduct

This is to certify that:

kt pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3)
SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

the for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been
approved by the Board.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said
Code of Conduct, for the period ended 3'L'r March , ZOL1.

the

as

as

Place: lndore
Date:29l05l2ALS

4'#
(Satish Dhangar)
Managing Director
(DlN:06594358)

(SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL)
Director
(DlN:00023511)



I

cEo/cFo cERTlFlcATloN

ln compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule ll Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obl

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20L5, we hereby certify that:

A. 'We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Anjani Finance Limited

for the year ended on. 3L't March 2018and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material

or contain statements that might be misleading;
(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and a

in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed

entities during the year 2AL7-LB which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's

code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of

the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and

the audit.committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control s, if any, of

which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these

deficiencies.
D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

{i} that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the

year;
(ii) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by the

Government from time to time; and

(iii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have b'ecome aware and the

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in.the

listed entity's internal conirol system over financial reporting.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Anjapi Finance Limited

Place: lndore
Date: ZglOslzALB

rN
(Satish Dhangar)
Managing Director
(DlN:06594368)



by the

Iothe Members of
fdani Fiirance Limited

f,e have examined the comprian-ce of Londition of corporate Governance by the Anjani Finance

rinited for the ,ur, "nl"o 
on 3t,t March, 201gas stipurated in chapter rv &.Regulation 34(3) read

ith point No. E of schedure V of sEBr (Listing obfigations and Discrosure Requiiements)

legulations ,2OL5.

The compriance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management'

0'r examination was fimited to procedures and imprementation tlrereof, adopted by the comilany

for ensuring the compriance of the conditions of the corporate governance' lt is neither an audit

rx)r an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company'

we have examined the books of account and other rerevant records and documents maintained by

the company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with corporate

Governance requirements by the Company'

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the

Guidance Note. on certification of corporate Governance 'nssued by the rnstitute of chartered

Accountants of rndia (rcAr), the standards on Auditing specified under section L43 (10) of the

Companies Act, 201-3 in so far .as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the

Guidance Note on Report or certificates for special purpose issued by the lcAl which require that

we comply with the ethical requirements of the code of Ethics issued by the lcAl' '

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us' we

certify that the company has compfied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in

ChapterlVofSEBI(ListingObligationsandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations'2015'

that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the'future viability of the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs

For: Mahendra BadiatYa & Co'

Chartered Accountants

We further state

company nor the
of the comPany'

Place: lndore

z 9 tlAY 2018
tr
ilr ruot

w

."*.: .-



Airnexure-F

1. Preamble

SectionlTT of the companies Act,2Ol3 requires every listed company and such class or

of companies, as may be prescribed to establish a vigil mechanism for the directors i

employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. Regulation2z of

Sent pisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also requires

formulation of Vigil Mechanism.

The company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

personnel(,,the Code"), which lays down the principles and standards that should govem the

actionsof the Directors and senior Management Personnel.

Any actual or potential violation of the code, how so ever insignificant or perceived as such is a

mptter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for

adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and also make

proulsion for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee inappropriate or

excepl.ional cases.

2. Policy

In compliance of the above requirements, ANJANI

being a Listed Company has established a Vigil
FINANCE LIMITED, (ANJANIFN),

(Whistle Blower) Mechanism and

formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework

Blowing/ Vigil Mechanism.

3. Poticy Objectives

for responsible and secure Whistle

The vigil (IVhistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and

.Omplofie to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or

violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy' 
r

The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legai

conduct of business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company

encourages its employees who have genuine concems about suspected misconduct to come

forward and express these concems without fear of punishment or unfair treatment'

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and

.*ptoy.". to uuail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of

the Audit Committee in exceptittnal cases'
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IEs neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of theii
d nor can it be used as a rouse for raising malicious run founded allegations 4bout a
psonal situation.

Hnitions

tLl *Protected Disclosure "means a written communication of a concern made in good
faith, which discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence an unethical or
improper activity under the title "SCOPE OF THE POLICY" with respect to the
'Company. It should be factual and not speculative and should contain as much
specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and

- 
extent.of the concern.

1-2 *Sutrject "means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a
Protected Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an
investigation.

4.3 "Vigilance Officer" for the pupose of this policy shall be Company Secretary of the
Company as appointed from time to time, to receive protected disclosures from
whistleblowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit
Committee for its disposal and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof.

4.4 "Whistle lllower" is a Director or Employee who makes a Protected Disclosure
'under this Policy and also refered in this policy as complainant.

Scope

The Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors & Senior Management
Personnel and covers disclosure of any unethical and improper or malpractices and events
which have taken place/suspected to take place involving:

1. Breach of the Cornpary's Code of Conduct
2. Breach of Business Integrity and F.thics
3. Breach of terms and conditions of employment and rules thereof"
4. Intentional Financial irtegularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud
5. Deliberate violation of laws/regulations
6. Gross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health,

safety and environment

.7. Manipulation of contpany data /records
8. Perforation of confidential/ propriety information
9. Gross lVastage/misappropriation of Company funds/assets

i



6.

7.

Bligibility
All Directors and Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures

under the Policy in relation to matters conceming the Company.

Procedure

'All Proiected Disclosures shoultl be reported in writing'by the complainant as'soon as

possible, not later than 3Odays after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same and

should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English.

The Protected Disclosure should be submitted under a covering letter signed by the

complainant in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as "Protected

Disclosure under the Whistle Blower Policy " or sent through email with the subject

"Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy". If the complaint is not super

scribed and closed as mentioned above, the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a

nouual disclosure.

" All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer of the Company or

to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

.The 
contact.details of the Vigilance Officer are as under:- '

Name and Addless- Mr. NASIR KHAN,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED,
The Agarawal Corporate House
5th floor, 1, Sanjana Park,

Adjoining Agarawal Public School
Biaholi Mardana Road,

Indore-45201 1, (M.P.) India

In order to protect the identity of the complainant, the Vigilance Officer will not issue any

' acknowledgement to the complainants and they are advised neither to write. their

name/address o1ttre envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance

.officer.!
Anonymous/Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance Officer.

On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance Officer shall detach the covering letter

bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected Disclosure.

8. lnvestigation

All piotecte6 Disclosures under tlus policy will be'recorded and thoroughly investigated.

The Vigilance Officer will carry out an investigation either himself/herself or by involving

any other Officer of the Company before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the



ffffi;committee, if dems fit, may call for furrher infooaion or particulars from the

omplainant and at its discretion, 
"o.,tider 

involving any otrer/additional officer of the

Companyand/orCommitteeand/oranoutsideagencyforthetr[poseofinvestigation.

The investigation'by itself would not tantamount to an accusifrcnion and iis to be treated as a

nuual fact-'finding Process'

The investigation shalr be completed normally withing0 days of the receipt of the protected

disclosureandisextendablebysuchperiodastheAuditCommitteedeemsfit.

AnymemberoftheAuditCommitteeorotherofficerhavinganyconflicttointerestwith
rhe matter sharl discrose his/her concem/interest forth with and shalr not deal with the

matter.

Decision and RePorting

lf an investigation leads to a conciusion that an improper or unethical act has been

comriritted, the chairman of the Audit committee shall recommend to the Board of

Directors of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as it may deem fit'

' .orrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the frnding
.Any disciplinary or coffecuv' "t:'.""1':.u@rv: ;:^;;:-^ +n r*p" onnlic.ahle oersonnel or staff
sofaninvestigationpursuant.tothisPolicyslralladheretotheapplicablepersc
conduct and disciplinary procedures'

A quarrerly repoft with nu[rber of complaints received under the Policy and their outcome

shall be placed before the Audit Committee and the Board'

A complainant whom takes false arlegations of unethicar & improper practices or about

alleged wrongfur conduct of the subjJct to the vig,ance offrcer or the Audit committee

shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules' procedures

and policies of the ComPanY'

'10' confidentiality 
:he subject and

.Thecomplainant,VigilanceOfficer'MernbersofAuditCommittee't
everybody involved in the process shall, maintain confidentiality of all mattei sunder this

Policy, discuss only to the extent or with those persons as lequired under this policy for

completingtheprocessofinvestigationsandkeepthepapersinsafecustody.

i1
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11. Protection

No unfair treatrnent r,l.ill be meted otrt to a whistle Blower.by virtue of his/her having report

"ed 
a Protectbd Disclosure rurder this policy. aAtqryt-t safeguards against victimization of c

omplainants s6all be provitled. The io*prry oviil take.steps to minimize difficulties' which

the whistle Biorver may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure'

The identity of the whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and per

mitted under tu*. erry other employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protec

tecl to the sarne extent as the Whistle Blower'

12. Disqualifications

While it \e,ill be ensured that genuine Whistle Blorvers are accorded complete protection fr

orn any- kind of unlair treatment as here in set out, any abuse of this protection rvill warrant

disciplinarY action.

Protection turder this llolicy would nbt mean protection frorn disciplinary action arising out

.of 1alse or bogus allegations tnacle by a whisile Blower knorving it to be false or

bogr.rs or rvith a mala fide intention'

whistle l]10wers, w-hom a keany protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently foun

cl to be mal afrde, frivolous or n"ralicious, shafl be liable to be prosecuted.

13. Access to Chairman of the Audit Committee

The \\&istle lllower shall have right to access the Chairman of the Audit Committee

Directly in exceptional case anil the chairman of the Audit committee is authorized to prescribe

suitable directions in this regard'

Mr.Ankur Agarrval
Chairrnan of the Audit Comrnittee

'Contact:+9 1 Anl - 4948404,8mai1: ani anifi n (}redif}nai I'cont

14. Cornmunication

Directors anci ernpkll'ees shall be infoflned of the Policy

notice board and the website of the Company"

15. Itetention of Documents

All proiected disclosures i, writing or documented along with the

by publishing on the

4xs
J ( ruortoR's )r
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results of lnvestigation re



Jating there'to, shall_be retained by the company for a period of 5 (five) years or suchorher period as specified by *y orh.. law in force, w,hichever is more. .

Amendment
The cornpany reserves its right to amend or modify this policy in whole or in part, at anytime without as signing uny oo*on whatsoever.Ilowever, no such amendment or modificati
|tr,,.:ill 

be binding on the Di'ectors and Employ"", urrl.r, th. san 
" 

is not comrnruricated to



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying
FINANCE Limited ('the Company'),
March 2018, the Statement of Profit
year then ended and a summary of
explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT,S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements .that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)
{mendment Rules, 2016. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the, Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
jqdgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

AU DITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standatone financial statements
based on our audit.

standalone financial statements of ANJANI
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31sr
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
the significant accounting policies and other

We have taken into account
standards and matters which
the provisions of the Act and

the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
are required to be included in the audit report under

the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143, (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan ahO perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatenrent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or erTor. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to
the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a tnle and fair
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view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances'

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies

qsed and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the company's

Directors, as well ai evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements'

We believe that fl-re audit evidence.we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

i;;;;i;;; -iiriii ;;;;;-.;o',i opinion on tnu ri na ncial itatements'

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

fir"n td us, the aforesaid financial statements read with additional notes on

accounts give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conhoimity'with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of th" state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March' 2018' its

piofii and its cash flows for.the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

t. As required by the companies (Auditor's.Report) order, 20.16 ("the order")

, issued by the Central Government of India in tLrms of sub-section (11) of

section L43 of the Act, we give in the "Annexurg A", a statement on the

*uti"tt specified in the paragiaph 3 and 4 of the Order'

2. As requireid by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and.obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for ihe purposes of our

audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company tb far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
Statement dealt with by this Report are ln
account;

and Loss and the Cash Flow
agreement with the books of

,l

ll
,f

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with

the Accounting'siandards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with

. $.ule 7 of the'-ompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

March 31, 2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is Jiiqluriiied as oh-irE'liarch 2018,from being appointed as a

. director in termd of Section L64 (2) of the Act; 
n

(f) with respec_t to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting or the-a;;,ii"y u1o_i6e operating, effectiveness of such controls,

refer to our separate ieport in "Annexure B"; and

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the-companies (Audit and Auditors) R.ules, 20L1,

in our opinion unJ-to the besi of'our iniormation and according to the

exPlanations given to us:



a. The c.ompany has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on itsfinancial position on its standarone financial statement-Refer. Note 1BB(2) to the standalone financial statement. .

The company has no materiar foreseeabre rosses. on rong termcontracts including derivative contracts as required und-er theapplicable Laws or Accounting Standards
There is no amount, relluired to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Firnd by the CompJny. --'

b.

c.

Statutory Auditors
FOR: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2 9 ltnv zulr
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors, Report

The Annexure required under CARO,_ 20L6 referred to in our Report to the
members of the-Aliali Finance Limited ("the company") fdr the year
ended March 31" 2018', and according to'informaticjn ahd exptanations
given to us, we report as under:

(i)(a) The company has maintained adequate records on computer showing
general particularS, including quantitative details and situation oT
fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
.duri19 the year in accordance with a regular programme of' verification which, in our opinion is reasonable-havin! relard to the
size of the company and the nature of its assets. The discrepancies
noticed on such verification which were not material havb been

. properly dealt with in the books of account.

(c) The company does not have any. immovable property, therefore the
requirements of this clause is not.applicable to the company.

( ii) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to
hold any inventories.

(iii) The company is a registered Non Banking Financial company (NBFC)
and during the ordinary course of its business the company has
granted certain unsecured loans amounting in aggregate to
<43655254/- to the parties covered in the register maintained U/s
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and,

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of suih loans are not
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(b) The schedule of repayment of the principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated however the repayment of
such loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding.

(c) In the absence of any stipulation as to repayment, the
element of overdue amount cannot be ascertained.

(iv) The company is a registered Non Banking Financiar .oroun, (NBFC)
and provided loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of
such loans the interest is charged over and above the bank rate
declared by Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Accordingly in our opinion
the provisions of section 185 of the companies act, 2013 are complied

. ,with. The provisions of the section 186 of the companies act, 2013
are not applicable to the company.

.6rKO.Y/ {n \ \-.
ithublthd'#w#



(v) The company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the
public during the period under audit. As such requirement of clause
(v) of the aforesaid order is not applicable.

(vi) since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on
the business of financial services therefore the requirement of
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of

. "the Companies Act 2OL3 are not applicable to the company.

(vii)(a)According,to the records of the Company, it is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,. Employees state insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax,
Sales Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues, whichever is applicable to the company
with the appropriate authorities during the year and no undisputed
amounts were outstanding as at 31st March,2018 for a period of
more than six months, from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are
no dues of Income Tax, Goods and services Tax, sales Tax, Duty of
Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

Name of
Statute

Nature of
Dues

Demand
(In<)

Period to
which

Amount
Relates (F.Y.)

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Income
Tax Act,

196 1

Income Tax 3BB70 2015-16 CPC, Bengaluru

(viii) The company has not taken any loan from any financial institution or
bank. There are no debenture holders and loan from government.

(ix) During the year under report the company has not raised any money
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

. ,instruments) 
and also not obtained any term loan.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed, during the year no fraud
by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been.noticed or reported during the course of our audit;

(xi) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the
information and explanation given to us, managerial remuneration has
been paid/provided in' accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to

5P;
.r, t\l\ \ \(.

3a-----c.c".

the act.



(xii) In our opinion the company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, All the transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section L77 and 1BB of Companies Act, 2OL3

. 'wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards

(xiv) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partti convertible' debentures during the year under review.
bonsequently, requirements of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable.

(xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non cash
transaction with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(xvi) According to the information & explanations given to us the company
is a regiitered NBFC company U/s 45IA of the Resgrve B_u!k of India
Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00L73 dated 24lLL/t4 in category
of Non-Banking Financial Institution without accepting pub.lic deposit

' 'and accordingly the company is carrying on financial Services
business.

' StatutorY Auditors
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PLACE: INDORE

@sQ?T

u# ARTNER
rcAr MNo fJ70578

DATEA 9 IIAY ZOIS'



Annexure - B to the to the rndependent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Ctause (i) of Sub-section d
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 (..the Act,,)
We have audited the internal financial
FINANCE Limited ("the Company',) as
audit of the financial statements of the

controls over financial reporting of ANJANI
of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our
Cornpany for the year ended on that date.'

i
I
t

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Tfre Cbmpany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reportinf
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components o6
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

AU DITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordbnce with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued
!y t_CnI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interr'ril iinanciat controls, both
applicable _to an audit of Internal 'Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we complf with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operdted effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controts over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financiah controls over
financial. reporting, assessing the risk that a rnaterial weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based oi
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
ihcluding the assessment of the risks of mateiiat miistaiem;;i ;-f ihe financiat
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
to pr:ovide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company,s
system over,financial reporting.

sufficient and appropriate
internal financial controls

ikM

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL OVER FINANCIAL



REPORTING

A,company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial 'statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial .statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL.REPORTING

Because of the inherent linritations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting wgre operating effectively as at 31 March 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting'criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note.

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Charterefl Accountants

D^rl' rmfiranrs



ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

Note No. 2017-L8

!
I
t
(

I
F

E

c
D

P

Particulars

I. EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder Funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

' (3) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities
(b) Short Term Provisions 

Total
II. ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets
(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances

(2) Current assets
. (a) Trade Receivables

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(c) Short Term Loans and Advances 

Total

,III. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Significarrt Accounting Policies & Additional Notes On
Accounts Forming Integral Part Of l-hese Financial
Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

+fr
(s K AGARWAL)
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101433000
20862L29

43655254
160668

447242'
Lt27L29

L640719
103663500
58787722

564981
3697tO

2658790

Amount in

2016-

10 143
79704

40381
19

50
'191

1884
103663
44527

5674
961
2L478

Ea
(B

sit
Ac
Sti

NOTE "18

CHARTERED ACCOUNT

(s P DHANGAR)
Chairfnan & M.D.
(DIN: o6s94368)

,rV,.SinVh^.
(cs NAsrR KHAN)
,Company Secretary
ICSr M.NO. 51419

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29/05/zOtA

^ JATY
PARTNER

) o' per our report 
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FoT: MAHENDRA BADJATYA &

ief Financial Officer
MNO 0705



Particulars
2017-LA 2016-17

Revenue From Operations
Other Income

EXPENSES
Finance Costs
Employees Benefit Expenses
Other Expenses
Depreciation
Provisions

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptionar & Extraordinary rtems & Tax

Profit Before Tax
Tax Expenses:

(a) Current Tax (MAT)
(b) Earlier Year Tax

_(g)-Deferred Tax provided (Written Back)
Prbfit For The year

Earning per equity share of t10/- each
(Basic & Diluted)(t)

Significant Accounting policies & Additional Notes On
Accounts Forming Integral part Of These Financial
Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

slllsrc
'14" 3648855 4045091
"15" to5g677 B225Lg
"16" 1859334 2093636
"6" 243498 243489,lzt. 357re

L467726 4223a25

_tm
325000 800000

ttlztt
rr13tt

8262972
5OB4B

Total Revenue

0.11 o.34

rtlgrr

)'

Chief Financial Officer

per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

FoT: MAHENDRA BADJAilA.& co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PARTICULARS 20L7-L8 2t)16-L7

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATTNG ACTTVTTTES

Profit as Per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adjustment for
Provision for Income tax
Provision for NPA
Depreciation

Adiustment For
Income Tax

Operating Profit Before Working capital changes

Adjustment For
Increase in other current Liabilities
Proceeds from Borrowings

Adjustment For
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Receivables
Increase ln Short Term Loans and Advances

Increase In Long Term Loans and Advances

Operating Profit After Working capita! changes

Less: Income Tax

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

cAsH FLqW FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM_ FIilANCINCLACTMTIES

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Net Increase/Decrease in Cash (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equilvalents at the Beginning ofthe Year

Cash & Cash Equilvalents at the Close of the Year

B)

(c)

(A)

(B)

(c)

Lt572t8

905437
35740

243448

4 166550

742145
(61881)
243449

1184665

340339

yoJ/5J

561411
J4UJJ9

26A2222

(s3s60)
3273507

561411

4568892

25735
?6?'rAF,A

32L994 3663399

(2020840)
138370

r rRoroa

(516978)

/la?o6nqq\
(r4ur.uouz)

(8e08433)

(340339)

(613180)

8,84547L

0

(9244772 a84547t

o

0

(924€772

9618482

484547

7730r

3697r, 961

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31st MARCH, 2o18

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

e,tr +--??-

(S P DHANGAR)
Chairman & M.D.
(DIN: O6s94368)

llas,\t<t ^(cS NAsrR KHAN)
Company Secretary
icsl M.No. 51419

PLACE: INDORE
DATE:29lO5/2O18

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

FoT: HAHEilDRA BADJAWA & CO

Chief Financial Cfficer

ACCOUNTANTS



ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE - 1
SHARE CAPITAL

Note: The Company has only one ctass of Equity share, each equity Share is entiued for one vote.

tin
Particulars 20L7-18 2016-17

Number Number
Authorised
Equity Shares of t10 each
Issued
Equity Shares of {10 each
Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of t10 each

10500000 105000000 10500000 105000000

10143300

10143300.'

101433000

101433000

10143300

10143300

101433000

101433000
10143300 1014330(l0 10143300 101433000

t u and
Particulars 20L7-ta 2016-17

Number Number t
Shares outstandinq at the beqinninq-f thElE;r 10143300 101433006 10143300 101433000
Shares Issued durinq the year o 0 o o
5nares Dougnt back durinq the year o 0 n 0
Snares outstandang at the end of the vear 10143300 101433000 10143300 101433000

of shareholders more than 5o/o of shares of the n

Particulars
2lJ17-tA 20L6-17

No. of Shares
lrald

o/o of Holding No. of
Ch=rac hald

o/o ot
Flnldinn

Deepesh Farms and Plantations pvt. Ltd 978247 9.640/" 974241 9.640h
Agarwal Dal Mills Pvt Ltd.. 93425A 9.2Lo/o 934250 9.27o/o
Nakhrali Dhani Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 86778 8.56o/o 86778s 8.560loqgdrwat Loar Inoustnes Pvt. Ltd 92447 9.11o/o 92447. -.'9.11olo
>anjana LIUD d( KeSortS Pvt. Ltd 940095 9-27o/o 940095 9.27o/"
;hair Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 783t4L 7.7)ot 783L4r 7.720/o

NOTE - 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a) NBFC Reserve
Balance as per Last Year

(+) Addition During the year
Closing Balance

b) Surplus
Opening balance in Profit & Loss Account

. (+).Net Profit for the year
(-) Transferred to NBFC Reserve
(-) Adjustment for Earlier year Excess Tax
Closing Balance

4033894

t567 LOLT
1L'/ZLB
23L444

0
L6,596791

. ----_--:. r
----=6E6rrZs

3353705
680189

-?033Em

12950260
340d946

680189
0

t567LOr7

197049r1TOTAL

ffi
#v

ffi
w



, ANJ4NI FINANCE LIMITED

NorE - 3 
(Amoint in oLONG TERM BORROWIN$ . -

Particulars 20L7-L8 20L6-17
Unsecured Loans
From Companv (Related partv)

Chameli Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
TOTAL

NOTE .4
OTHER CURRENT LIAB (Amount in <)
Particulars 20L7-L8 2(JL6-L7

43655254

Sundry Creditors
Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses

(1062)

50049
398255 467665

TOTALffi

0'

33L37
- Statutory

NOTE - 5
S4ORT TERM PROVISIN (Amount in t)
Pertrsslars zorz-ra zqlg:l?

Provision For Income Tax t641897 800000
Less: TDS Receivable 514768 608139

TOTALffi
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ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
NOTE-7
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Amount in

Particulars Face
Value No. of

20L7-L8 2016-1
No. ofYdtue Amount Amntrnl

Investment in Equity Instruments
(Unquoted, Fully paid up, at Cost)
IN ASSOCIATES

Amount

Chamelidevi Flour Mills pvt. Ltd.
TOTAL

389000 73655000
736ssOOO

IN RELATED PARTIES
Agarwal Transport Corp. pvt. Ltd. 10010

10
100

187500
8500

30000000
8500

30000000' Chair Finance & Investnlents pvt. Ltd.

GRAND TOTAL (A+B)

1B
30008500

103663sOO

30008soo

103663500

iliil. W



ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
NOTE-8

75214444 7692157
43720676 36946854

Overdub for more
Othcrs

srx months

TOTAL

value to be received

roiar_

ffi

mount in (

int
l7

3219559
6331329

827289

rorAl@

Balances witn s;;ks
In Current Account
In FD Account

Cash on Hand

Advances Receivable in Cash
MAT Credit Receivable

rorAL#

or in Krnd or for

240684
9236L

27370

Standard Asset
- Relatcd parties
- Others

Less: Provision on Standard Asscts

NOTE.9

NOTE-1O

2637120 7374523



ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE.12
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Amount in t)

Interest from Related Parties
Interest from Others
Interest on Bank FD

Income from Wind Mill
Wind Power Sale

NOTE-13
OTHER INCOME

1 165509
3967351

874t

lsL^28
399650s

5460

TOTAL

(Amount in t)

Interest Received
Carbon Credit
Excess Provisoion of Bonus
Misc. Income

10210
0

38913
1725

62
572750.
204453

0
0

NOTE-14
EINAIILLE COSTS (Amount in ()

Interest to Related Parties

Other Forrowing Cost
Bank Charges

Bonus and I
Other Kcy Managerial Personnel
Othcrs Employees

3645982 404L944

TOTAL

TOTAL

Amount in

370838
588839

385719
436800

NOTE-16
oTHER EXPENSES (Amount in t)

NOTE-15

Advertisement & Publ icity
Auditors Remuneration(Note 1BB(6))
Conveyance Expenscs
Directors Remuneration
Legal & Professional Expenses
Listing Fees
Office Rent
Other. Miscellaneous Expenses
Rates taxes and insurance
Repairs & Maintenance (Others Assets)
Share Transfer Charges
Stationery & Printing
Telephone Expenses
Windrnill Operation & Maintenance Charges

Particulars

65587
35400
40967

t27L22
13450

308740
48000

22t894
31858
10L47
97816
52094
2998

80226L

58976
34500
31209

L32720
L2t922
229000

26000
137981

11023
55828

L37400
60676
8628

t047773
TOTAL

NOTE-17
(Amount in t)

2,)17-ta 2Ol€t-17

Provision on Standard Assets 35740 (61881)
@

6ffie
w#



.t

1)

2)

NOTE-18

SIGNIFICAT{T ACCCOUNTING POLICIES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Anjani Finance.Limited (The cornpany) is a company limited by shares and is domiciled in lndia .The company's registered office is at "The Agarwal
Houie", L Sanjana Park, Adj. Agarwai Public School;Bicholi Mardana Road lndore - 452016 (M.p.), tndia. if'e io-pjny is primarity engaged in
business of Non banking finance. lts equity shares are listed in lndia on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE).

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordande with generally accepted accounting principles and specified standards in India under
the historical cost convention generally on accrual basis and in accordance with applicabl6 accounting standards as prescribed U/s 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 along with the applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of IndiS
("RBr").

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conforririty with GAAP requires the management to make estimates and assumption that affect reported
balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses during the period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known / materialize.

(a) Income from Loan transactions is accounted for by applyinO the interest rate implicit in such contract. The interest is recognized as income on
ascertained NPA as per RBI norms.
(b) Dividend Income is recognized as income on receipt basis.
(c) Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the billing to Rajasthan power procurement Company as per the
Purchase of Power Aqreement entered into with.them.

5) FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

6) DEPRECIATION
The company has adopted the overall useful life of its assets Pursuant to the provisions of section 123 read with schedule II part C of the
Companies Act, 2013, and accordinqly the depreciation is charqed on straioht line method basis.

7) INVESTMENTS
lnvestments classified as Long Term Investments are stated at cost.
wherever applicable.

8) TAXATION:

Adequate provision against diminution in the value of Investment is made

Provision for current tax, if any, is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred tax liability is calculated and provided, if any, in accordance with AS-22, deferred tax asset, if any, is ignored as a matter of
prudence.

Non Performing Assets (NPA), if any,is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.

1O) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Contingent liabilities as defined. in the accounting standards 29 on "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" are disclosed by way of
notes on accounts. Disclosure is not made if the possibilities of the future economic benefivobligations. claims are remote. Provision is made if it is
probable that an outflow of future economic benefivclaims will be required to settle the obligation.

ffiieditsoperationsintotwomajorBusinesses:Financial/InvestmentActiVityandWindMillEnergyGeneration.meco^pa,ny/
has identified its major operations into single geographical area that is within India.

.:,rll: .

'3)
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(B) ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1) Notes 1 to 18 referred herein above forms an integral part of these Financial Statements.

2) Contingent Liabilities:

4) Basic & Diluted EPS as per AS-20:

. 5) Deferred Tax Liabilitv as oer AS-22:

6) Auditor's Rcmuneration

Particulars 2017-2(}ra rat )fil6-)O1a I
a)
b)

For Audit Fee
For Tax Audit Fee

3540C
0

ZJOOU
11500

TOTAL ?aEnn

As per AS-23, the disclosure in respect of associate company are as under:-(a) The Company has an investment under equity method in an entity namely Chamelidevi Flourmills Pvt. Ltd., a company incorporated in
India

The ownership interest and voting power of the company in terms of total subscribed and paid up share capital in the associate is 31.49olo
amounting to (736.55 Lacs which is the carrying arnount that appears under Investment head in the balance sheet of the company, The
relevant consolidated audited balance sheet will be seoeratly made.

,8) Segment Reporting :-
Based on the accounting principles given in AS I 17 "Scgfirent Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the size of
opcration of wind power segment comes under Reportable segment. Accordinqly the segment reportinq stands as under :

Primary Business Financial / Investment Wind Enerov Total
A.t; Generafion

Year 2017-2O18 (() 2016-2017 (( 2017-2018 (t) 2016-2017 (t) 2017-2018 (<l 2Ot6-2O17 (<)

Revenue
External Revenue
Intar qannloht O6r,6h"6

519244 604455( 372137 1 \?))1 )A R?1 136667!

fotal Rev6n s1,92445 6n4aEric 3l2t3ar 11U)1)4 R?I tR?f 1 136667S
Segment Result
Profit tsefore Tax
Provi<ion fnr Tiv6

1816r )6)OOt 4)O\RR. 14677)( 422342!
I n50t 82287c. ?1 050F 422479

I or Loss after Taxes , o47R) (ao47191 ))62(l.rt 42()5665 1157?1 I ?4.!nq4
Other Information
Segment Assets
Segrnent Liabilities
Capital Expcnditure
Deore.iation

165698017 1 5q51 57n4 1 987 )8,F,701( 1 576R54 t6)4tl
4\?On)Or 41 )649nc 45?qnrQr 4L264909

)o.46Rt 204681 ?RAnf 3880t )4a4AF 243449

7)

(b)

'articulals 2(lt 7-rn1 n /a\ 2.J7.6-2')a7 (t)
Jtspu(eo oemano or tncome Tax tor Ay 2016_17 (Appeal at AppElatETii6unal-) not-
tccounted for 38870 38870

Particulars )o16-ro1a I)rofit for the Peirod (After Tax)
\o. of Equity Shares outstandinq '
\o. of Equity Shares as oer time weiqhted averaqe
lasic Earninqs Per Share on weiqhted averaqe no. of shares
)iluted Earning per share

1157214
10143300
10143300

0.11
0.11

J4UU946
10143300
10143300

0.34

Particulars )o17-)n1n I 2,J16-aot7 (a
WDV as per Company Law
WDV as Der Income Tax
Timinq Difference of DeDreciation
Provision for NPA
Total timino difference L059677
Accumulated deferred Tax Liabilitv - Tax Effect
Less: Liabilitv Already Provided
Balance Liabilitv orovided / (written off) drrrino thp vpar

L6407t9
lt64LO4

188420
I ?Ean,

4766L5
L47338
623952
160668
19049q

526L64
111598
637762
190499
1 R1R)i
))P-7q

ffi



9) As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties is given belovr:

(i) Ust of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

a) Key Management Personnel:
1, Mr. Sanjay KumarAgarwal -Executive Director
3. Mr. Satish Prasad Dhangar - Chairman & M.D.
5. Mrs. Kalpana Jain - Woman Director
7. Mr. Nasir Khan - Company Secretary

b) Associates:

c) Related Concem:
1. Commander Industries Pvt. Ltd.
2. Chameli Enterprises h^. Ltd.
3. AMC Shipping Private Ltd.
4. Meena Deyi Agarwal
5. Chair Finance & Investments Pvt Ltd.

d) The above information regarding related parties have been determined to the extent such parties n*"i.[Nentified on the
basis of information available with the Company.

(ii) Transaciions with Related Parties

10) Directors Remuneration

The company has paid director's remuneration as per the provisions of schedule V to the companies act, 2OL3 and complied all the
provisions of the said act.

The Breakup of remuneration is as under

11) As per the infomation on records, the company does not have any overdue outstanding to micro and small scale industrial enterprises under
MSMED Act, 2006,

2.
4.
6.

Mr. Chhotelal Pathak - Independent Director
Mrs. Narmada Prasad - Chief Financial Officer
Mrs. Soniya Shrivastava - Company Secretary

1

I Name of Parties Relationship i{ature of Transaction Amount (2017-18)
Amounl

Outstandin!
(rl

Chameli Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. Related Concern Interest Paid 3645982 43655254

3ommander Industries Pvt. Ltd. Related Concern

Unsecured Loan Given 2090000c

Interest Received 640738
Unsecured Loan Repayment )1476664

:hamelidevi Flour mills Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company

Unsecured Loan Given 24100000
L5L77A49Unsecured Loan Repayment 17000000

Interest Received 508846

Investments 0 73655000

AMC Shipping Private Ltd. Related Concern
Unsecured Loan Gi./en 150000

36s95trnsecured Loan Repayment 200000

Interest Received 1 592!

Satish Dhangar Managing Director of the
Company

Remuneration & Perquisites 12000(

Bonus 7122

Narmada Prasad Tiwari Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration & Perquisites 120000

Bonlrs 7t22

Meena Devi Agarwal Director's Wife Salary Paid 420000

Spniya Shrivastava Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration & Perquisites 220000

Bonus 7L22

Yasir Khan Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration & Perquisites 16000

Bonus 5q4

Note: Associate includes the companies in which the key managerial person or their relatives have significant influence.

e3e
;t{uqilq0fir,;
o_\ -r ,/ e3o^\ /."13;r*9



12)
!

'13)

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of part - I of schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013 are NIL

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever necessary.

14) Balances of sundry debtors, creditors, and loans & advances are subject to respective consent, confirmations, reconciliation and consequential
adjustment, if any.

15) Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of a rupee.

16) According to AS - 3 the d€sired Cash flow statement is enclosed her€uilh.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

4X
(SP DHANGAR)
Chaarman & M,D.
(DIll; O6594368)

/esi.rt6o,^
(cs NAsrR |(HAN)
company secretary
rcsl it.No.5t419

PIACE: II{DORE
DATE: 29lo5l2O18

S K AGARWAL)

A PRASAD TIWARI)
Chaef Fanancial Officer

Director
(DIN: 0OO2361r)

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: MAHEilDRA BADTATYA & CO
CHARTEREO ACCOUilTANTS

ICAI FRIT
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NOTE - 4

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
GROUPINGS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31/03l2018

OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES
General
Telephone Expense
Audit Fees
Legal & Professional Expenses

Statutorv
T.D.S. Payable
Bonus

Grand Total (A+B)

NOTE - A
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
To Related Parties

Chanreli Devi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd.
AMC Shipping Pvt. Ltd.

To Others
Lord Anant Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Grand Total (A+B)

NOTE . 10
BANK BALANCES
In Current Account
UCO Bank Tilak Nagar,Indore
State Bank of India, P.Y. Road
The Kalupur Conrm Co-Op Bank Ltd. Cla lO47
UCO Bank Bhagwandas Rel, JaiPur

In FD Account
t-ixed Deposit (Sweeping A/c)

NOTE - 11
ADVANCES TO BE RECEIVABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND
Preoaid Exoenses
Prepaid Insurance
Preoaid Exoenses (Wind Mill)
Prepaid lnsurance
Prepaid Expenses

NOTE - 14
.INTEREST PAID
Chameli Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.

NOTE - 16
qTHER MTSCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
Office & General Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Legal Expenses
Postage & Telegram
Short provision on I.T.
Consultancy Charges
AGM Expenses
Diwali Expenses
Regsitration & Filling

Total (A)

376295
21960

407760

Total(E) 39a255 467665

. L5r77849 7619888
36595 72263

Total(A)@

437206L6 36946854
Total(B)ffi

. 5a935060 44639005

120600 3174332
92255 17025
2t207 2t207

6622
Tota! (A)

189
31860

362
32775

01

7778

t9592
0

5932

19096
80226L

364 404t984

25213
29296
70204 F

958
0

60000
4740
8696

22747

21386
8871

24435
41 10

683
20000
41630

9480

92361 6331329
rotal(B)@

Grand Total (A+B) 333045 9550888

Total

Total

2737f, 827289



16407L9
WDV as per Com

tL64104

4766L5
Timinq Difference of Depreciation

Provision for NPA

623952
Total timing difference

Accumulated deferred Ta@

LiabilitY Al to 31.03.2017

rovided / (written off) during the
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ANJANIFINANCE LIMITED
Reconciliation of 2645
F .Y. 2017 -18 A.Y. 201 8-1 9

Name of Deductor lncome Rate of TDS TDS dedcued Shown in 26 AS Remark
Commander lndustries Pvt. Ltd. 640738 1Oo/o 64074 After fillino of Return Q-4th
AMC Shippinq Pvt. Ltd. 15925 10% 1593 After fillinq of Return Q-4th
Lord Anant Developers Pvt. Ltd 3967351 1Oo/o 396735 {fter fillinq of Return Q4th

hamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd. 508846 10% 50885 \fter filling of Return Q-4th
Uco Bank 460C 1Oo/o 460 OK

Ajmer Vidut Vitran Co. Ltd. 1021C lOYo 1021 OK

5147670 514767

t\



.STATEMENT. "A''

78.31o/oCRAR (%)

78.3t%CRAR - Tier I Capital (%)

CRAR - Tier II Capital (%)

2.

la

ure to Real Estate Sector:
F.Y.2016-17F.Y.2017-18Direct Exposure

Residential Mortgages-

Lending sccured by mortgages on
residential Property that is or will be

occupied by the borrower or that is
rented; (Individual housing loans up
to Rs.15 lacks may be shown
separately)

Commercial Real Estate-

Lending secured by mortgage on
commercial real cstatcs(office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commprcial premises, multi-family
residentierl buildings, multi-tenanted
commercietl premiscs, industrial or
warehouse spacc, hotcls land
acquisition, devclopmcnt and
construction, etc.) Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB)

limits;

Invcstments in Mortgage Baked
Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposurcs-



3. Asset LiabilitY Managemdnt

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities: (t In Lacs)

a) Residential
b) B) Commercial Real Estate

NIL

NIL

*r:
NIL

b) Indirect ExPosure

NIL NIL
Fund based and non-Iund baseo

exposures on National Housing Bank

(NHB) and Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs).

Over 6
months

to1
yeaf

Over 1
year to
3 years

Over 3
years
to5
years

Over
5

years

Total

Liabilities:

1 day
to
30/31
days
(one
month)

Over
one

month
to'2

months

Over 2
months
upto 3
months

Over 3
months

to6
months

Borrowings
from banks

436.55 436.55
Market
Borrowings

Assets:
587.88

Advances
736.55 300.08 1036.63

Investments
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ANTANI FINANCE LIMITED

, Resd. ofiice: "rHE AGARWAL caRpoMr, ,trtr::{,:'rf::::,{:',:,',';;::'^:;?:,* Asarwat pubtic schoor, Bichoti MardanaRoag,' Indore_4520j.6, Madhya pradesh, India
Email: anjanifin@rediffmail.com Website: www.anjenifin.com

Form No. MGT-11
proxy Form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the companies Act, 2013 yq nute ligsl of the companies (Management and Administration)

2 e* Annuat G","rr' *""::;':'r:or::lrr, 2 eth september, 2 07 B

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered address :

E-mail id :

Folio No. / Client ID No. :

DP ID:

.l/We, being the member (s) hoding .......... shares of the.qNlltttt pNn@

Name:
Address:
E-mailid:
Signature:

Name: ,,.,,

Address:
E-moil id:
Signature:

3. Name:
Address:
E-mail id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29ir Annual general meeting ofthe company, to beheld on Mondav 7lthoctober,2018at 3.00 P.M.at "THE AGARWAL COR\,MTE HOIJSE",STH Floor,l,Sanjana park Adjoining Agarwal pubtic
'school' Bicholi Mardana Road' Indore-452016,and at any adiournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution

No.
Subject matter pf the re

Arinnttnn 
^f 

+ha i,,):+^)

For dgainst

1 -..v ..sq,!esl..,u,tctut )LuLcutyn6 JUr cne Itnancwt year ended March 3L,
2qTScontoining Audited Boronce sheet os ot 37't Morch, 201g ond the stotement of profit &
Loss ond cosh flow for yeor ended on thot date ond the Reports of Boord,s ond Auditor,s
thereon,

Annoint o I)irortnr1
v, ,\v,,,u, ^su, wut tuuy. wuzJott)wno reilres by rotation and

being eligible offers himself for re-appointment
3

Signed this ............-................ day of.-....................2018

Sigmatre oh shareholder

Affix Rs 1/-
revenuestamp

Sigmalre of Prory hotder(s)



Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective sltould be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office' of the Company, not less
ttnn 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

a

ANTANI FINANCE LIMITED

. CtN:L6SgL0Mp7gBgpLC0ZZ7gg
Regd'office : "THE AGARWAL CORP0RATE HollSE",SrH Floor,L,Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarwal pubtic School,BichotiMardanaRoad, Indore-

452016, Madhya pradesh, India
Email: anjanifin@rediffmail.com Website: www.anjanifin_com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

.[Pursuant 
io Section 105(6J of the Companies Act, 20L3 and Rule 19[3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules,20141
' 29th An,tual Generul Meetittg- Saturday, 29tn September, Z07B

ATTDNDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE PNTNANC'P
MEETINC I{ALL- Joint shareholders may obtain additional attendance slips on request. (Folio Nos.,
DP ID*, Client ID* & Name of the Shareholder/joint holders/Proxy in 

-eI,OCf 
LETTERS to be

funrished below)

'I hereby 
.record nly presence at the 29ftAnnual General Meeting of the Company, to be held

Saturdaythe 29'n day of September,2018 aI3:00 p.ln. at..The Agarwal Corporate Uour.,i 5ft Floor, l,
Sanjana Park, Near Agarwal Public School, Regiitered office orlne company

SICNATURE OF THE

SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY

NOTES:

l) Shareholder/Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip w.ith them when they
come to the Meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signatlre on it.

Shareholders are requested to advice, indicating their Folio Nos. Dp ID+,,Client ID*, the
change in the address, if any, to the Registrar & share transfer Agents, at Link intime India
private Lirnited, Ahmedabad.

*Applicable tbr investor holding shares in Electionic (Demat) Form

2)

Sharcholder/Proxy holder DP ID* Client Id* Folio No. of Shares held


